

# Crime in Wyoming 2014

Division of Criminal

Investigation

Uniform Crime Report

CONTENTS	
Contents	2
Message from Director Woodson	6
ntroduction to UCR	7
Uniform Crime Report Definitions	8
Part 1 (Index) Offenses:	8
Part II Offenses:	9
The Crime Index	11
Violent Crimes	12
Property Crimes	12
Clearances	13
Crime Rates by Agency	15
Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter	
Forcible Rape	20
Robbery	21
Aggravated Assault	23
Simple Assault	24
Overall Assault Totals	25
Burglary	26
Larceny-Theft	
Motor Vehicle Theft	
Arson	
Law Enforcement Officers Killed or Assaulted (LEOKA)	35
Hate Crime Reporting Summary	
Domestic Violence Report	
Stolen and Recovered Property Totals	41
Wyoming Arrests – State Totals	45
Albany County Totals	47
Albany County Sheriff's Office	48
Laramie Police Department	48
University of Wyoming Police Department	

Big Horn County Totals	50
Big Horn County Sheriff's Office	51
Greybull Police Department	51
Lovell Police Department	52
Campbell County Totals	53
Campbell County Sheriff's Office	54
Gillette Police Department	54
Carbon County Totals	55
Carbon County Sheriff's Office	56
Hanna Marshal's Office	56
Rawlins Police Department	57
Saratoga Police Department	57
Converse County Totals	58
Converse County Sheriff's Office	59
Douglas Police Department	60
Glenrock Police Department	60
Crook County Totals	61
Crook County Sheriff's Office	62
Sundance Police Department	62
Hulett Police Department	63
Moorcroft Police Department	63
Fremont County Totals	64
Fremont County Sheriff's Office	65
Lander Police Department	65
Riverton Police Department	66
Goshen County Totals	67
Goshen County Sheriff's Office	68
Torrington Police Department	68
Hot Springs County Totals	69
Hot Springs County Sheriff's Office	70
Thermopolis Police Department	70

Johnson County Totals	71
Johnson County Sheriff's Office	72
Buffalo Police Department	72
Laramie County Totals	73
Laramie County Sheriff's Office	74
Cheyenne Police Department	74
Pine Bluffs Police Department	75
Lincoln County Totals	76
Lincoln County Sheriff's Office	77
Afton Police Department	77
Kemmerer Police Department	78
Diamondville Police Department	78
Natrona County Totals	79
Natrona County Sheriff's Office	80
Casper Police Department	80
Mills Police Department	81
Evansville Police Department	81
Niobrara County Totals	82
Lusk Police Department	83
Park County Totals	84
Park County Sheriff's Office	85
Cody Police Department	85
Powell Police Department	
Platte County Totals	87
Platte County Sheriff's Office	
Wheatland Police Department	
Guernsey Police Department	
Sheridan County Totals	90
Sheridan County Sheriff's Office	91
Sheridan Police Department	91
Northern Wyoming Community College Police District Police Department	92

Sublette County Totals/ Sublette County sheriff's Office	93
Sweetwater County Totals	94
Sweetwater County Sheriff's Office	95
Green River Police Department	95
Rock Springs Police Department	96
Teton County Totals/ Jackson Police Department	97
Uinta County Totals	98
Uinta County Sheriff's Office	99
Evanston Police Department	99
Washakie County Totals	
Washakie County Sheriff's Office	101
Worland Police Department	101
Weston County Totals	
Weston County Sheriff's Office	
Newcastle Police Department	
Wyoming Sex Offender Registry	104
Concealed Firearms Permits	
Division of Criminal Investigation	
Wyoming State Crime Laboratory	112
Accreditation and Certification	112
Services, Coverage Area, And Staffing	112
Definitions	112

#### MESSAGE FROM DIRECTOR WOODSON



Crime in Wyoming 2014 is a compilation of Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) statistics from January through December, 2014.

The Wyoming UCR Program became fully operational in June, 1977, and has grown since then. As stated in the first annual UCR report, *Crime in Wyoming 1978*, the goals of the UCR Program were originally stated, and they still hold true today:

- Inform the Governor, Legislature, other governmental officials, and the public as to the nature of the crime problem in Wyoming
- Provide law enforcement administrators with criminal statistics for administrative and operational use.
- Determine who commits crimes by age, sex and race in order to find the proper focus for crime prevention and enforcement.
- Provide proper base data and statistics to measure the workload and effectiveness of Wyoming's Criminal Justice System.
- Provide proper base data and statistics for research to improve the efficiency, effectiveness and performance of Criminal Justice Agencies.
- Provide base data and statistics to measure the effects of prevention and deterrence programs.
- Provide base data to assist in the assessment of social and other causes of crime for the development of theories of criminal behavior.

The Division of Criminal Investigation Criminal Justice Information System is always trying to streamline and improve the way that crime statistics are collected. We strive to publish quality crime data in hopes that the information will better serve both local law enforcement agencies and policymakers alike.

Thank you,

Steve Woodson

Steve Woodson, Director Division of Criminal Investigation



#### INTRODUCTION TO UCR

This annual report of Crime in Wyoming presents data on reported crime from January through December, 2014.

The data presented in this report was compiled from Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) records submitted by contributing law enforcement agencies. These records are designed to collect pertinent standardized data at the city, county and state levels, and were prepared in compliance with the National Uniform Crime Reporting Program standards and definitions.

Agencies prepare UCR forms containing offense, clearance, arrest and supplemental information, and submit monthly reports to the State UCR Program, Criminal Justice Information Section, Division of Criminal Investigation, Office of the Attorney General<sup>1</sup>. After processing, the reports are sent to the FBI for use in compilation and analysis of national crime statistics.

# Sixty law enforcement agencies report UCR data, which serve jurisdictions representing 97.3 percent of the State's population<sup>2</sup>. Twenty-one sheriffs' offices and thirty-nine police departments contributed UCR reports in 2014.

The UCR Program collects data on offenses which are categorized as Part I and Part II crimes. The Part I crimes include the "Crime Index" offenses of murder, forcible rape, robbery, aggravated assault, burglary, larceny-theft, and motor vehicle theft. Arson was added as a Part I offense in 1979, (referred to as the "Modified Crime Index"). For Part I offenses, information regarding the incident, certain supplemental crime information, and arrest data is collected, however, the UCR Program collects only *arrest* data for Part II offenses.

The Domestic Violence Reporting Program information was compiled from data submitted by all Wyoming law enforcement agencies within whose jurisdiction incidents of domestic violence occurred<sup>3</sup>.

The Hate Crime Reporting Summary has been compiled in response to the Hate Crime Statistics Act of 1990. Its data was received from those agencies submitting reports for each particular quarter of 2014.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>See W.S. 1977 7-1-102 for legislation mandating the reporting of crime information to the Attorney General's Office.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup>Based on estimates calculated from population data by the U.S. Bureau of Census and the National UCR Program.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup>See W.S. 7-20-107(b) mandating the reporting of all domestic violence incidents to the Division of Criminal Investigation, Office of the Attorney General.

#### UNIFORM CRIME REPORT DEFINITIONS

Offenses in Uniform Crime Reporting are divided into two groups designated as Part I and Part II crimes. Information on the number of Part I offenses known to law enforcement, the number of offenses cleared by arrest or exceptional means, and the number of persons arrested are reported. Only arrest data is reported for Part II offenses.

### PART 1 (INDEX) OFFENSES:

CRIMINAL HOMICIDE - (a) Murder and Non-Negligent Manslaughter: The willful (non-negligent) killing of one human being by another. Deaths caused by negligence, attempts to kill, assaults to kill, suicides, accidental deaths, and justifiable homicides are excluded. Justifiable homicides are limited to: (1) The killing of a felon by a law enforcement officer in the line of duty; and (2) The killing of a felon, by a private citizen, while in the act of committing a felony, (b) Manslaughter by Negligence: The killing of another person through gross negligence. This excludes traffic fatalities. Wyoming collects both forms of homicide under the murder category.
FORCIBLE RAPE - Penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the

victim.

3. **ROBBERY** - The taking or attempting to take anything of value from the care, custody, or control of a person or persons by force or threat of force or violence by putting the victim in fear.

4. **AGGRAVATED ASSAULT** - An unlawful attack by one person upon another for the purpose of inflicting severe or aggravated bodily injury. This type of assault usually is accompanied by the use of a weapon or by means likely to produce death or great bodily harm.

5. **BURGLARY-BREAKING OR ENTERING** - The unlawful entry of a structure to commit a felony or theft. Attempted forcible entry is included.

6. *LARCENY-THEFT* - (Except motor vehicle theft) - The unlawful taking, carrying, leading, or riding away of property from the possession or constructive possession of another. Examples are thefts of bicycles or automobile accessories, shoplifting, pocket-picking, or the stealing of any property or article which is not taken by force and violence or by fraud. Attempted larcenies are included. Embezzlement, "con" games, forgery, worthless checks, etc., are excluded.

7. **MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT** - The theft or attempted theft of a motor vehicle. A motor vehicle is self-propelled and runs on the surface and not on rails. Specifically excluded from this category are motorboats, construction equipment, airplanes, and farming equipment.

8. **ARSON** - Any willful or malicious burning or attempt to burn, with or without intent to defraud, a dwelling house, public building, motor vehicle or aircraft, personal property of another, etc.

#### PART II OFFENSES:

9. **OTHER ASSAULTS (Simple)** - Assaults or attempted assaults where no weapon was used and which did not result in serious or aggravated injury to the victim. (While simple assaults are not an Index crime, these totals are sometimes included with Aggravated Assault to show total assault figures.)

10. **FORGERY AND COUNTERFEITING** - Making, altering, uttering or possession, with intent to defraud, anything false which is made to appear true.

11. *FRAUD* - Fraudulent conversion and obtaining money or property by false pretenses. Included are larceny by bailee and bad checks except forgeries and counterfeiting.

12. **EMBEZZLEMENT** - Misappropriation or misapplication of money or property entrusted to ones care, custody, or control.

13. **STOLEN PROPERTY: BUYING, RECEIVING, POSSESSING -** Buying, receiving, and possessing stolen property.

14. **VANDALISM** - Willful or malicious destruction, injury, disfigurement, or defacement of any public or private property, real or personal, without consent of the owner or person having custody or control.

15. *WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC.* - All violations of regulations or statutes controlling the carrying, using, possessing, furnishing, and manufacturing of deadly weapons or silencers.

16. **PROSTITUTION AND COMMERCIALIZED VICE** - Sex offenses of a commercialized nature, such as prostitution, keeping a bawdy house, procuring or transporting women for immoral purposes.

17. *SEX OFFENSES* (except forcible rape, prostitution, or commercialized vice) - Statutory rape and offenses against chastity, common decency, morals, and the like.

18. **DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS** - State and local offenses relating to narcotic drugs, such as unlawful possession, sale, use, growing and manufacturing of narcotic drugs.

19. *GAMBLING* - Promoting, permitting or engaging in illegal gambling.

20. *OFFENSES AGAINST THE FAMILY AND CHILDREN* - Neglect, non-support, desertion, or abuse of family and children.

21. **DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE** - Driving or operating any vehicle or common carrier while drunk or under the influence of liquor or narcotics.

22. *LIQUOR LAWS* - State or local liquor law violations, except "drunkenness" (offense 23) and "driving under the influence" (offense 21). Federal violations are excluded.

23. DRUNKENNESS - Drunkenness or intoxication, except "driving under the influence."

24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT - Breach of peace.

25. VAGRANCY - Vagabondage, begging, loitering, etc.

26. *ALL OTHER OFFENSES* - All violations of state or local laws, except 1 through 25 and traffic offenses.

27. **SUSPICION** - No specific offense; suspect released without formal charges being placed.

28. *CURFEW AND LOITERING LAWS* - Offenses relating to violation of local curfew or loitering ordinances where such laws exist.

29. *RUNAWAYS* - Limited to juveniles taken into protective custody under provisions of local statutes.

#### THE CRIME INDEX

The offenses which comprise the Crime Index are all serious, either by their nature or by the frequency with which they occur, and each presents a common law enforcement problem. Crimes within the Index are further categorized as Violent Crimes (murder, forcible rape, robbery and aggravated assault) or as Property Crimes (burglary, larceny-theft, and motor vehicle theft). By congressional mandate, arson was added as a reportable offense in 1979. Its data collection is separate and except where noted as the "Modified Crime Index," it is presented independently of other offense data in this report.



#### **VIOLENT CRIMES**

Violent crimes involve the element of personal confrontation between the perpetrator and the victim and entail the use or threat of force or violence. By their very nature, violent crimes are considered more serious than property crimes.



#### **PROPERTY CRIMES**

Property crimes entail the attempt or actual taking of someone's property by another. Although property crimes are less serious in nature than their violent crime counterparts of the Index, they represent, by far, the bulk of the total Crime Index.



#### **CLEARANCES**

For Uniform Crime Reporting purposes, an Index offense is cleared when: 1) a law enforcement agency has identified the offender, 2) there is sufficient evidence to charge the offender, and 3) the offender is actually taken into custody. The arrest of one person can clear several crimes or several persons may be arrested in the process of clearing one offense. Clearances are also recorded in exceptional circumstances when some element beyond the control of the law enforcement agency precludes formal charges being brought against the offender. For example: death of offender, offender incarcerated in another jurisdiction, etc.



# **Monthly Offense and Clearance Totals**



# **CRIME RATES**

Crime rates represent the number of crimes in relation to the population of a given jurisdiction. All crime rates presented in this report are per 10,000 population unless otherwise specified. By UCR definition, the victims of forcible rape are male or female. In addition, the estimated "covered population" represents the Wyoming population that is covered by law enforcement agencies who contributed UCR data, and is the population base used in calculating crime rates.

Crime rates are calculated by dividing the number of offenses by the population and multiplying the result by 10,000. The population base figures used for this report were compiled from U.S. Census Bureau population estimates for cities/towns, countries and states. The National UCR Program calculated the 2014 state population using U.S. Census Bureau grow rates data.

	Actual	Offenses	%	Stolen	%	Crime	2014	2013
INDEX CRIMES	Offenses	Cleared	Cleared	Property	Change	Index	рор	Offenses
Murder	12	9	75.0%	0	-20.0%	0.2	584,153	15
Rape	161	54	33.5%	930	18.4%	2.8	584,153	136
Robbery	53	18	34.0%	61,782	-7.0%	0.9	584,153	57
Agg. Assault	792	593	74.9%	0	-7.9%	13.6	584,153	860
Burglary	1,613	244	15.1%	2,226,300	-14.9%	27.6	584,153	1,895
Larceny	8,874	2,704	30.5%	5,912,537	-11.2%	151.9	584,153	9,995
MVT	557	141	25.3%	4,111,957	3.3%	9.5	584,153	539
Violent Crimes	1,018	674	66.2%	\$12,313,506	-4.7%	17.4	584,153	13,497
Property Crimes	11,044	3,089	28.0%	\$12,250,794	-11.1%	189.1	584,153	12,429
TOTAL	12,062	3,763	31.2%	\$12,313,506	-10.63%	206.5	584,153	13,497
Arson	31	11	35.5%	1,984,697	-41.5%	0.5	584,153	33

\* The Percent Change figures presented in this report were calculated by comparing the number of offenses reported by each contributing agency while controlling for missing reports. If an agency failed to report crime data for one or more months during 2014, the same months were excluded from the comparison with last year's reports. Given the comparatively low volume of several of the Index offenses, caution must be used when interpreting Percent Change figures since a slight shift in the volume of offenses may result in a large percent change.

Arson property value is an estimate of damage.

#### CRIME RATES BY AGENCY

	2014 Index Crimes	2014 Population Estimates	Crime Rates per 1,000 Inhabitants
Albany County	962	37,461	25.7
Sheriff	57	5,424	10.5
Laramie	753	32,037	23.5
Univ of Wy*	152	0	0
Big Horn County	72	10,650	6.8
Sheriff	30	6,356	4.7
Lovell	21	2,439	8.6
Greybull	21	1,855	11.3
Campbell County	1,283	48,408	26.5
Sheriff	275	16,127	17.1
Gillette	1,008	32,281	31.2
Carbon County	277	15,205	18.2
Sheriff	38	3,553	10.7
Rawlins	225	9,160	24.6
Saratoga	9	1,667	5.4
Hanna	5	825	6.1
Converse County	299	14,360	20.8
Sheriff	40	5,145	7.8
Douglas	227	6,561	34.6
Glenrock	32	2,654	12.1
Crook County	90	7,163	12.6
Sheriff	43	4,503	9.5
Sundance	24	1,230	19.5
Hulett	3	403	7.4
Moorcroft	20	1,027	19.5
Fremont County	955	40,963	20.8
Sheriff	226	22,119	5.6
Lander	250	7,788	32.1
Riverton	479	11,056	43.3
Goshen County	212	13,586	15.6
Sheriff	84	6,744	12.5
Torrington	128	6,842	18.7
Hot Springs County	37	4,831	7.7
Sheriff	16	1,784	9.0
Thermopolis	21	3,047	6.9
Johnson County	151	8,595	17.6
Sheriff	28	3,944	7.1
Buffalo	123	4,651	26.4
Laramie County	2,495	96,236	25.9
Sheriff	588	31,922	18.4

Chavanna	4 00 4	CD 455	
Cheyenne Bine Bluffe	1,884	63,155	29.8
Pine Bluffs	23	1,159	19.8
Lincoln County	174	17,250	10.0
Sheriff	89	11,842	7.5
Afton	41	1,961	20.9
Kemmerer	44	2,714	16.2
Diamondville	0	733	0
Natrona County	2,056	81,960	25.5
Sheriff	223	14,682	15.2
Casper	1,716	60,771	28.2
Mills	52	3,597	23.6
Evansville	65	2,910	22.3
Niobrara County	5	2,540	3.1
Lusk	5	1,628	3.1
Park County	497	29,306	17.0
Sheriff	108	12,887	8.4
Cody	203	9,903	20.5
Powell	186	6,516	28.5
Platte County	153	8,738	20.3
Sheriff	36	3,888	9.3
Wheatland	117	3,657	32.0
Sheridan County	499	29,829	16.7
Sheriff	56	11,909	4.7
Sheridan	443	17,920	24.7
Northern Wyoming Community College*	0	0	0
Sublette County	86	9,940	8.7
Sheriff	86	9,940	8.7
Sweetwater County	954	45,457	20.7
Sheriff	154	8,133	18.9
Green River	193	12,893	15.0
Rock Springs	607	24,431	24.8
Teton County	277	10,269	27.6
Jackson	277	10,269	27.6
Uinta County	432	18,846	22.9
Sheriff	63	6,569	9.6
Evanston	369	12,277	30.1
Washakie County	61	8,397	7.3
Sheriff	6	2,950	2.0
Worland	55	5,447	10.1
Weston County	86	6,022	14.3
Sheriff	9	2,500	3.6
Newcastle	77	3,522	21.9
* Crime Rates are not calculated		,	-

\* Crime Rates are not calculated for college campuses.

					%
CLASSIFICATION OF		Total			Clearances
INDEX CRIMES	Actual	Offenses	%	Juvenile	Involving
	Offenses	Cleared	Cleared	Clearances	Juveniles
Total Murder and Non-	12	9	75.0%	0	0.0%
	12	9	75.07	0	0.076
Negligent Manslaughter	101				
Total Forcible Rape	161	54	33.5%	8	14.8%
a. Rape by Force	149	50	33.6%	8	16.0%
b. Attempted Rape	12	4	33.3%	0	0.0%
Total Robbery	53	18	34.0%	1	5.6%
a. Firearms	18	6	33.3%	0	0.0%
b. Cutting Instrument	3	2	66.7%	1	50.0%
c. Other Weapon	8	2	25.0%	0	0.0%
d. Strong-Arm	24	8	33.3%	0	0.0%
Total Assaults	792	593	74.9%	35	5.9%
a. Firearms	85	63	74.1%	4	6.3%
b. Cutting Instrument	147	125	85.0%	15	12.0%
c. Other Weapon	222	170	76.6%	6	3.5%
d. Hands, Fists & Feet	338	235	69.5%	10	4.3%
Total Burglary	1,613	244	15.1%	18	7.4%
a. Forcible Entry	759	137	18.1%	8	5.8%
b. Unlawful Entry - No Force	758	96	21.0%	9	9.4%
c. Attempted Forcible Entry	96	11	11.5%	1	9.1%
Total Larceny-Theft	8,874	2,704	30.5%	436	16.1%
Total Motor Vehicle Theft	557	141	25.3%	21	14.9%
a. Autos	350	101	28.9%	17	16.8%
b. Trucks	127	31	24.4%	2	6.5%
c. Other Vehicles	80	9	11.3%	2	22.2%
Violent Crimes	1,018	674	66.2%	44	6.5%
Property Crimes	10,044	3,089	28.0%	475	15.4%
GRAND TOTAL	12,062	3,763	31.2%	519	13.8%
Total Arson	31	11	35.5%	3	27.3%
a. Structural	18	7	38.9%	2	28.6%
b. Mobile	7	1	14.3%	0	0.0%
c. Other	6	3	50.0%	1	33.3%

#### MURDER AND NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER

Murder and non-negligent manslaughter is defined by the Uniform Crime Reporting Program as the willful (nonnegligent) killing of one human being by another. One offense is counted for each person willfully killed by another. Suicides, accidental deaths, and justifiable homicides are excluded.





# Homicide by Relationship of the Victim to the Offender

Relationship	Number	Percent
Spouse	1	8.3%
Former Spouse	0	0.0%
Parent	1	8.3%
Child	1	8.3%
Sibling	0	0.0%
Other Relative	0	0.0%
Boyfriend/Girlfriend	0	0.0%
Acquaintance	6	50.0%
Stranger	2	16.7%
Other Household Member	0	0.0%
Unknown	1	8.3%
TOTAL	12	100.0%

8.3

#### FORCIBLE RAPE

Forcible rape is defined in the Uniform Crime Reporting Program as "penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the victim" (UCR Handbook, 32). Included are attempts or assaults to commit rape. Statutory rape (without force) and other sex offenses are not included. One offense is counted for each female raped or upon whom an attempt to forcibly rape has been committed.



**Rape Arrests by Age** 

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
Under 10	0	0.0%	23	1	2.2%
10-12	0	0.0%	24	1	2.2%
13-14	1	2.2%	25-29	3	6.7%
15	3	6.7%	30-34	3	6.7%
16	0	0.0%	35-39	5	11.1%
17	2	4.4%	40-44	4	8.9%
18	3	6.7%	45-49	3	6.7%
19	2	4.4%	50-54	6	13.3%
20	1	2.2%	55-59	2	4.4%
21	3	6.7%	60-64	2	4.4%
22	0	0.0%	65 & Over	0	0.0%
			TOTAL	45	100.0%

#### ROBBERY

Robbery is defined as the taking or attempting to take anything of value from the care, custody or control of a person(s) by force or threat of force or violence, and/or by putting the victim in fear. One offense is counted for each distinct operation.



\*WATERWAYS, AIRPLANES, SCHOOLS, TRAINS, PROFESSIONAL OFFICES, WOODED AREAS, ECT.



**ROBBERY ARRESTS BY AGE** 

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
Under 10	0	0.0%	23	2	6.3%
10-12	0	0.0%	24	2	6.3%
13-14	1	3.1%	25-29	6	18.8%
15	1	3.1%	30-34	5	15.6%
16	1	3.1%	35-39	0	0.0%
17	3	9.4%	40-44	1	3.1%
18	1	3.1%	45-49	2	6.3%
19	0	0.0%	50-54	2	6.3%
20	1	3.1%	55-59	0	0.0%
21	0	0.0%	60-64	0	0.0%
22	4	12.5%	65 & Over	0	0.0%
		0	TOTAL	32	100.0%

#### AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

Aggravated assault is defined as an unlawful attack, or attempt to attack, by one person upon another for the purpose of inflicting severe or aggravated bodily injury. This type of assault is usually accompanied by the use of a weapon or by means likely to produce death or great bodily harm. In other words, all assaults by one person upon another with the intent to kill, maim, or inflict severe bodily injury with the use of any dangerous weapon are classified under one of the aggravated assault categories. It is not necessary that injury result from an aggravated assault when a gun, knife, or other weapon is used which could and probably would result in serious personal injury if the crime were successfully completed.



# Assault Arrests by Age

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
Under 10	0	0.0%	23	8	2.0%
10-12	2	0.5%	24	12	3.0%
13-14	8	2.0%	25-29	67	16.5%
15	5	1.2%	30-34	66	16.3%
16	10	2.5%	35-39	37	9.1%
17	4	1.0%	40-44	36	8.9%
18	8	2.0%	45-49	36	8.9%
19	3	0.7%	50-54	32	7.9%
20	11	2.7%	55-59	25	6.2%
21	10	2.5%	60-64	5	1.2%
22	18	4.4%	65 & Over	2	0.5%
		0	TOTAL	405	100.0%

The simple assault category includes all assaults which did not involve the use of a firearm, knife/cutting instrument, or other dangerous weapon; also, assaults through the use of personal weapon (hands, fists, and feet) which did not involve serious or aggravated bodily injury to the victim. Simple assault is *not* a Crime Index offense; however, it is collected under the assault category for quality control and for the purpose of reviewing total assault violence.



# Simple Assault Arrests by Age

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
Under 10	3	0.1%	23	83	3.1%
10-12	36	1.4%	24	98	3.7%
13-14	122	4.6%	25-29	457	17.2%
15	83	3.1%	30-34	369	13.9%
16	77	2.9%	35-39	272	10.2%
17	79	3.0%	40-44	220	8.3%
18	70	2.6%	45-49	189	7.1%
19	49	1.8%	50-54	105	3.9%
20	60	2.3%	55-59	64	2.4%
21	92	3.5%	60-64	30	1.1%
22	72	2.7%	65 & Over	34	1.3%
			TOTAL	2,664	100.0%

#### OVERALL ASSAULT TOTALS







#### BURGLARY

The Uniform Crime Reporting Program defines burglary as the unlawful entry of a structure to commit a felony or a theft. The use of force to gain entry is not required to classify an offense as burglary. Burglaries in the UCR Program are categorized into three sub classifications: forcible entry, unlawful entry where no force is used and attempted forcible entry. One offense is counted for each distinct operation.







# Burglary Arrests by Age

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
Under 10	3	1.3%	23	9	3.8%
10-12	10	4.2%	24	9	3.8%
13-14	9	3.8%	25-29	37	15.5%
15	8	3.3%	30-34	26	10.9%
16	6	2.5%	35-39	21	8.8%
17	6	2.5%	40-44	9	3.8%
18	14	5.9%	45-49	9	3.8%
19	17	7.1%	50-54	8	3.3%
20	9	3.8%	55-59	6	2.5%
21	2	0.8%	60-64	2	0.8%
22	17	7.1%	65 & Over	2	0.8%
			TOTAL	239	100.0%

#### LARCENY-THEFT

Larceny-theft is defined as the unlawful taking, carrying, leading or riding away of property from the possession or constructive possession of another. It includes crimes such as shoplifting, purse-snatching, thefts from motor vehicles, bicycles, etc., in which no use of force, violence or fraud occurs. This category does not include embezzlement, "con" games, forgery or worthless checks. One offense is counted for each distinct operation.



# **Stolen Property Value**



# Larceny Arrests by Age

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
Under 10	9	0.3%	23	82	3.2%
10-12	63	2.4%	24	89	3.4%
13-14	137	5.3%	25-29	352	13.5%
15	124	4.8%	30-34	305	11.7%
16	122	4.7%	35-39	180	6.9%
17	112	4.3%	40-44	160	6.1%
18	152	5.8%	45-49	106	4.1%
19	159	6.1%	50-54	88	3.4%
20	91	3.5%	55-59	58	2.2%
21	77	3.0%	60-64	26	1.0%
22	85	3.3%	65 & Over		
			TOTAL	2,603	100.0%

#### **MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT**

Motor vehicle theft is defined in the Uniform Crime Reporting Program as the theft or attempted theft of a motor vehicle. Excluded are thefts of farm/construction equipment, airplanes or motor boats, which are scored as larcenies. One offense is counted for each attempt or actual vehicle stolen.





Total Dollar Loss: \$4,111,957



# Motor Vehicle Arrests by Age

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent	
Under 10	0	0.0%	23	3	3.0%	
10-12	1	1.0%	24	4	4.0%	
13-14	6	6.1%	25-29	16	16.2%	
15	9	9.1%	30-34	10	10.1%	
16	4	4.0%	4.0% 35-39		8.1%	
17	9	9.1%	40-44	6	6.1%	
18	4	4.0%	45-49	3	3.0%	
19	2	2.0%	50-54	1	1.0%	
20	5	5.1%	55-59	2	2.0%	
21	5	5.1%	60-64	0	0.0%	
22	0	0.0%	65 & Over	1	0.0%	
			TOTAL	99	99.0%	

#### ARSON

Arson is defined by the Uniform Crime Reporting Program as any willful or malicious burning or attempting to burning, with or without the intent to defraud, of a dwelling house, public building, motor vehicle or aircraft, personal property of another, etc. One offense is scored, from point of origin, for each attempt or actual arson.



# **Arson Offenses**

				Estimated
	Number	Total	Uninhabited	Value of
Property	of	Offenses	or Abandoned	Property
Classification	Offenses	Cleared	Structures	Damaged
Single Occupancy Residence	6	3	1	215,965
Other Residence	3	1	0	1,721,514
Storage	0	0	0	0
Industrial, Manufacturing				
Other Commercial	0	0	0	0
Community/Public	7	3	3	17,075
All Other Structures	2	0	0	16,160
TOTAL STRUCTURES	18	7	4	\$1,970,714
Motor Vehicles	7	1	0	8,899
Other Mobile Property	0	0	0	0
TOTAL MOBILE	7	1	0	\$8,899
TOTAL OTHER	6	3	0	\$5,084
GRAND TOTAL	31	11	4	\$1,984,697

#### **ARSON BY STRUCTURE TYPE**



# Arson Arrest by Age

Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
Under 10	1	1.7%	23	1	1.7%
10-12	2	3.4%	24	5	8.5%
13-14	0	0.0%	25-29	9	15.3%
15	0	0.0%	30-34	6	10.2%
16	2	3.4%	3.4% 35-39 3		5.1%
17	0	0.0%	40-44	7	11.9%
18	0	0.0%	45-49	5	8.5%
19	2	3.4%	50-54	0	0.0%
20	4	6.8%	55-59	2	3.4%
21	8	13.6%	60-64	0	0.0%
22	2	3.4%	65 & Over	0	0.0%
			Total	59	100.0%

All assaults on law enforcement officers (having full arrest powers) in which the officer sustained injury or in which a weapon was used which could have caused serious injury or death are included in this section. Also counted are those sworn officers who were not injured, but force was used against the officer. An offense is counted when an officer is assaulted in the line of duty, even though in a *"off duty"* status, where he/she is performing official law enforcement duties.

		Type of Weapon				Type of Assignment							
	Total		Knife		Hand,								
	Assaults		or Other	Other	Fists,		One- Man		Detective				
	by		Cutting	Dangerous	Feet,	Two-Man	Vehicle		Special Assign.		Other		
	Weapon	Firearm	Instrument	Weapon	Etc.	Vehicle	Alone	Assisted	Alone	Assisted	Alone	Assisted	Cleared
Responding to "Disturbance" Call	15				15			15					7
Burglaries in progress or pursuing burglary suspect	0												
Robberies in progress or pursuing robbery suspect	0												
Attempting other arrest	9				9	1		6				2	7
Civil disorder (riot, mass disobedience)	1				1		1						
Handling, transporting, custody of prisoners	5				5	1				1	1	2	5
Investigation suspicious persons or circumstances	6			1	5		1	5					6
Ambush - no warning	0												
Mentally deranged	0												
Traffic pursuits and stops	1				1			1					1
All others	8				8		2	5				1	7
TOTALS	45	0	0	1	44	2	4	32	0	1	1	5	33

Number with personal injury	19	1	0	0	18
Number without personal injury	31	1	0	1	29








In response to a growing concern about hate crimes, the President, on April 23, 1990, signed into law the "Hate Crime Statistics Act of 1990" (hereafter "Act"). The Act requires the Attorney General to establish guidelines and collect, as part of the UCR Program, data "about crimes that manifest evidence of prejudice based on race, religion, sexual orientation, or ethnicity, including where appropriate the crimes of murder, non-negligent manslaughter, forcible rape, aggravated assault, simple assault, intimidation, arson, and destruction, damage or vandalism of property." The Attorney General is required to begin acquiring hate crime data in calendar year 1990. The Attorney General has delegated his responsibilities under the Act to the Director of the FBI. The FBI's Uniform Crime Reports (UCR) Section has been assigned the task of developing the procedures for, and managing implementation of, the collection of hate crime data.

The following represents a summary of the Hate Crime Incident Reports submitted by UCR contributors for the year 2014.

HATE CRIME OFFENSE								
Aggravated Assault	0							
Simple Assault	0							
NUMBER C	OF VICTIMS							
Number of Victims	0							
HATE CRIME	LOCATION							
Bar/Nightclub	0							
F	BIAS MOTIVATION							
Anti-Black	0							
Anti-Hispanic	0							
VICTIN								
Individual	0							
SUSPECTED OF	SUSPECTED OFFENDER'S RACE							
White	0							
NUMBER OF KNC	NUMBER OF KNOWN OFFENDERS							
Number of Known Offenders	0							

#### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE REPORT

The following domestic violence information was provided by Wyoming law enforcement agencies and compiled by the Criminal Records Section, Division of Criminal Investigation, Office of the Attorney General, in compliance with W.S.S. 7-20-107(a)(b) and W.S.S. 6-4-404.

The Domestic Violence Reporting Program, which began January 1, 1988, reflects domestic violence information as submitted by Wyoming law enforcement agencies on a monthly basis.

Factors involved which contribute to the amount of domestic violence incidents reported for any one month include: repeated incidents throughout the month involving the same individuals: one offender/multiple victims; and, mutual confrontation where the involved subjects are both victim and offender.

When more than one type of violence occurs, or multiple dispositions are reported for a single incident, only the most serious and/or consequential action is counted for reporting purposes of this program.

		Total Number of		Total Number of		Total Arrest	% of Incidents
	Total Number	Victims		Offenders		By Incident	Resulting In
TYPE OF VIOLENCE	of Incidents	Male	Female	Male	Female	Туре	Arrest
Abductions	25	6	19	18	7	19	76.0%
Assaults	2,273	750	1,523	1,603	666	1,328	58.4%
Intimidation	39	9	30	35	7	15	38.5%
Murder	5	1	4	4	1	4	80.0%
Robbery	0	0					-
Sex Assault	21	2	19	18	3	8	38.1%
Violation of Protection Order	156	16	140	144	13	53	34.0%
Other	73	20	53	49	24	20	31.7%
TOTAL	2,592	814	1,778	1,871	721	12,447	56.0%



# Number of Domestic Violence Incidents by County

Albany	235	Big Horn	1	Campbell	399
Carbon	12	Converse	22	Crook	7
Fremont	199	Goshen	21	Hot Springs	3
Johnson	8	Laramie	618	Lincoln	56
Natrona	285	Niobrara	0	Park	115
Platte	27	Sheridan	224	Sublette	24
Sweetwater	225	Teton	28	Uinta	63
Washakie	4	Weston	16	State Total	2,592















### WYOMING ARRESTS – STATE TOTALS

		2014		2013			
CLASSIFICATION OF OFFENSES		STATE TOTALS		STATE TOTALS		Percent Change	
	SEX	ADULT	JUVENILE	ADULT	JUVENILE	Adult	Juvenile
Murder & Non-Negligent	М	15	1	10	2	50.0%	-50.09
Manslaughter	F	7	0	2	0	250.0%	0.0
Forcible Rape	М	37	5	28	9	32.1%	-44.4
	F	2	1	0	0	0.0%	0.0
Robbery	м	19	3	22	2	-13.6%	50.09
	F	7	3	0	0	0.0%	0.0
Aggravated Assault	М	297	22	373	19	-20.4%	15.8
	F	80	7	62	3	29.0%	133.3
Burglary	м	160	34	163	28	-1.8%	21.4
	F	36	8	39	11	-7.7%	-27.3
Larceny-Theft	М	1,044	329	1,086	357	-3.9%	-7.8
	F	992	238	933	284	6.3%	-16.29
Motor Vehicle Theft	м	55	21	51	20	7.8%	5.09
	F	15	8	23	4	-34.8%	100.0
TOTAL INDEX	M	1,625	415	1,733	437	-6.2%	-5.0
OFFENSE ARRESTS	F	1,139	265	1,059	302	7.6%	-12.3
Manslaughter by	м	2	0	6	0	-66.7%	100.0
Negligence	F	0	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0
Arson	M	49	4	9	4	444.4%	0.0
MISUI	F	15	4	2	4	650.0%	-100.0
Other Assaults	M	1,670	271	1,761	271	-5.2%	0.0
-	F	594	129	637	118	-6.8%	9.3
Forgery &	M	27	0	29	0	-6.9%	-100.0
Counterfeiting	F	16	0	29	1	-44.8%	-100.0
Fraud	М	110	9	129	5	-14.7%	80.0
	F	48	1	62	7	-22.6%	-85.7
Embezzlement	М	7	0	3	0	133.3%	0.0
	F	6	0	6	0	0.0%	0.0
Stolen Property; Buy,	М	49	3	51	8	-3.9%	-62.5
Receive, Possess	F	13	0	13	1	0.0%	0.0
Vandalism	М	292	184	311	135	-6.1%	36.3
	F	69	22	76	30	-9.2%	-26.7
Weapons; Carry,	М	61	30	53	25	15.1%	20.0
Possess, etc.	F	3	0	6	1	-50.0%	-100.0
Prostitution &	М	25	0	18	2	38.9%	0.0
Commercialized Vice	F	15	1	10	0	50.0%	0.0
Sex Offenses (Except	м	105	11	11	15	854.5%	-26.7
Rape & Prostitution)	F	15	1	3	3	400.0%	-66.7
Drug Abuse Violations	м	2,220	379	2,246	370	-1.2%	2.4
GRAND TOTAL	F	883	123	853	106	3.5%	16.0
(1) Sale/Manufacture	м	175	29	201	13	-12.9%	123.1
Subtotal	F	70	8	88	4	-20.5%	100.0
(2) Possession	м	2,045	350	2,045	357	0.0%	-2.0
					-		

		0044		0040			
CLASSIFICATION OF OFFENSES		2014 STATE TOTALS		2013 STATE TOTALS		Percent Change	
CLASSIFICATION OF OFFENSES	SEX	ADULT	JUVENILE	ADULT	JUVENILE	Adult	Juvenile
Gambling Offenses	M	2	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%
	F	0	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%
Offenses Against Family	м	188	8	142	2	32.4%	300.0%
& Children	F	127	1	60	4	111.7%	-75.0%
Driving Under the	м	2,865	25	2,980	42	-3.9%	-40.5%
Influence	F	887	6	945	8	-6.1%	-25.0%
Liquor Laws	м	1,165	292	1,421	345	-18.0%	-15.4%
	F	488	174	654	227	-25.4%	-23.3%
Drunkenness	м	2,143	18	2,089	22	2.6%	-18.2%
	F	395	17	410	4	-3.7%	325.0%
Disorderly Conduct	м	640	101	646	114	-0.9%	-11.4%
	F	226	27	219	27	3.2%	0.0%
Vagrancy	м	20	6	22	15	-9.1%	-60.0%
	F	13	1	21	8	-38.1%	-87.5%
All Other Offenses	м	5,623	658	6,651	633	-15.5%	3.9%
(Except Traffic)	F	2,445	239	2,659	228	-8.0%	4.8%
Suspicion	м	13	2	14	0	-7.1%	0.0%
	F	0	0	6	2	-100.0%	-100.0%
Curfew & Loitering	м	N/A	134	N/A	161	N/A	-16.8%
Law Violations	F	N/A	92	N/A	105	N/A	-12.4%
Run-aways	м	N/A	142	N/A	108	N/A	31.5%
	F	N/A	135	N/A	153	N/A	-11.8%
TOTAL	М	18,903	2,692	20,425	2,714	-7.5%	-0.8%
	F	7,397	1,235	7,733	1,336	-4.3%	-7.6%
TOTAL ARRESTS		26,300	3,927	28,158	4,050	-6.6%	-3.0%
		30,22	27	32,20	)8	-6	6.2%

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
962	894	7.6%	199	20.7%	\$839,732.00	\$362,803.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex offense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Mundan 9 Na	Murder & Nen Negligent Manslaughter			М		
wurder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	1	
Foreible Pape			11	М	2	
	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		6	М	1	1
	Robbery		6	F	1	
			20	М	6	
Agg	ravated Assaul	t	39	F	3	1
	Dunalami			М	4	5
	Burglary		88	F		
			700	М	88	22
L	arceny-Theft		786	F	74	8
Motor Vehicle Theft			24	М		
IVIO			31	F		
TOTAL INDEX			000	М	109	28
OF	OFFENSE ARRESTS		962	F	79	9

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder ReviewNew Record Entered2									
2014	55	12	21	20	2	19				
2013	39	6	17	14	2	8				
2012	46	8	16	17	1	6				
2011	41	7	8	14	3	11				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

Juvenile offenders are not included in this total.

### ALBANY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
57	61	-6.6%	9	15.8%	\$93,476.00	\$8,446.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			М		
Withder & NO				F	4	
	Forcible Rape			М		
· · · · · ·				F		
	Dahkami			М		
	Robbery		1 F	F		
A	ravated Accault		7	М		
Age	ravated Assaul	L	,	F	1	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		0	М		
	Burglary		9	F		
	arcony Thoft		35	М	2	2
	arceny-Theft		35	F	1	
	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
IVIO	wotor venicle theit		4	F		
TOTAL INDEX			57	М	3	2
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		57	F	2	0

## LARAMIE POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
753	700	7.6%	181	24.0%	\$651,146.00	\$321,737.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
•	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nslaughtor	1	М	2	
	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М	2	
				F		
	Dalahami			М	1	1
	Robbery		5 –	F	1	
٨	rovotod Accoult		32	М	6	
Ag	gravated Assaul	L	32	F	2	1
	Dunalami		60	М	4	5
	Burglary		60	F		
	areany That		622	М	81	20
	Larceny-Theft		022	F	70	8
Motor Vehicle Theft			23	М		
IVIO	wotor venicle Thert		23	F		
	TOTAL INDEX		752	М	96	26
OFFENSE ARRESTS			753	F	73	9

### UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
152	133	14.3%	9	5.9%	\$95,110.00	\$32,620.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			М		
Warder & No				F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Dakkan			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
٨٩٩	ravated Assaul	•	0	М		
A88	gravateu Assaur	L	U	F		
	Burglary		19	М		
	Bulgialy		15	F		
	arcony Thoft		129	М	5	
	arceny-Theft		123	F	3	
Mo	Motor Vehicle Theft		4	М		
		4	F			
	TOTAL INDEX			М	5	0
OF	OFFENSE ARRESTS		152	F	3	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
72	57	26.3%	14	19.4%	\$86,090.00	\$47,945.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			М		
				F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Dakkan			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
٨٥٥	ravated Assaul	<b>H</b>	7	М	4	
~85	avateu Assaul	L	,	F	1	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		20	М	7	2
	Burglary		28 F			
	anaany Thaft		31	М		
L	arceny-Theft		51	F		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
	wotor venicle theit		2	F		
1	TOTAL INDEX		72	М	11	2
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		12	F	1	0

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Record Entered2									
2014	28	7	7	13	1	1				
2013	26	8	5	13	0	3				
2012	46	8	16	17	1	2				
2011	41	9	5	8	0	1				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category. Juvenile offenders are not included in this total.

### **BIG HORN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE**

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
30	27	11.1%	1	3.3%	\$61,541.00	\$12,602.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
I	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	o	М		
	n-wegigent wa	instaughter	0	F		
	orcible Rane		3	М		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Forcible Rape			F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨	ravated Accault		0	М		
Age	ravated Assaul	L	U	F		
	Purglam		11	М	7	
	Burglary		11	F		
	anaany Thaft		15	М		
	arceny-Theft		15	F		
D.(a)			1	М		
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		1	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX		20	М	7	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		30	F	0	0

### **GREYBULL POLICE DEPARTMENT**

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
21	14	50.0%	6	28.6%	\$8,910.00	\$130.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Withder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
A	ravated Accault		5	М	4	
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	Purglam		10	М		2
	Burglary		10	F		
	anaany Thaft		6	М		
L	arceny-Theft		D	F		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	М		
IVIO			0	F		
TOTAL INDEX			М	4	2	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		21	F	1	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
21	16	31.3%	7	33.3%	\$15,639.00	\$12,602.00
h	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nslaughtor	o	М		
wurder & Nor	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	orsible Done		1	М		
	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
			2 -	М		
Agg	ravated Assaul	τ		F		
	Descalaria		-	М		
	Burglary		7	F		
			10	М		
L	arceny-Theft		10	F		
		r.		М		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		1	F		
1	TOTAL INDEX			М	0	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		21	F	0	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
1283	1302	-1.5%	519	40.5%	\$1,782,051.00	\$571,439.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
1	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Murder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М	1	1
				F		
	Robbery		1 -	М		2
	Robbery			F		3
٨	ravated Accault		70	М	35	5
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	6	1
	Purglom		150	М	19	6
	Burglary		150	F	2	4
	arceny-Theft		993	М	174	31
	arceny-men		333	F	168	26
Mot	tor Vehicle The	+	56	М	9	2
			50	F	1	
-	TOTAL INDEX		1292	М	238	47
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		1283	F	177	34

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Record Entered2									
2014	193	51	59	81	2	42				
2013	170	44	55	68	3	47				
2012	156	40	54	55	4	38				
2011	136	39	49	50	1	31				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### CAMPBELL COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
275	241	14.1%	103	37.5%	\$856,024.00	\$431,024.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nagligant Ma	nclaughtar	0	М		
Murder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М	1	1
ľ				F		
	Dobbom		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
<b>A</b> ==			26	М	11	3
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	3	
	<b>Bunglem</b>		50	М	11	2
	Burglary		50	F		2
	anaany Thaft		163	М	20	3
L L	arceny-Theft		105	F	1	2
	tor Vahiela The	•	29	М	7	1
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		29	F	1	
TOTAL INDEX			М	50	10	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		275	F	5	4

#### GILLETTE POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
1,008	1061	-5.0%	416	41.3%	926,027.00	139,782.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
I	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nslaughtor	0	М		
widituel & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Pobbony		1	М		2
	Robbery			F		3
A	rousted Account		44	М	24	2
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	3	1
	Burglon		100	М	8	4
	Burglary		100	F	2	2
	arceny-Theft		830	М	154	28
	arceny-men		030	F	167	24
Moi	Motor Vehicle Theft		27	М	2	1
IVIO			27	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX		1008	М	188	37
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		1008	F	172	30

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
277	375	-26.1%	117	42.2%	\$265,069.00	\$67,485.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
•	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nagligant Ma	nclaughtor	0	М	1	
wurder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	1	
	Forcible Rape			М	1	
				F		
	Pobhory		0 -	М		
	Robbery			F		
1.00			39	М	21	2
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	3	
	Burglon		21	М		5
	Burglary		21	F		1
	arcony Thoft		190	М	37	11
	arceny-Theft		190	F	17	6
Moi	Motor Vehicle Theft		22	М	4	4
			22	F	1	
-	TOTAL INDEX		277	М	64	22
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		277	F	22	7

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder ReviewNew Record Entered									
2014	73	10	17	44	2	9				
2013	75	14	15	45	1	14				
2012	84	10	18	54	1	15				
2011	117	22	26	67	3	17				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### CARBON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
38	85	-55.3%	24	63.2%	\$42,705.00	\$2,064.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuez Onense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М	1	
Muruer & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	1	
	orcible Pape		4	М	1	
r	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0 -	М		
	Robbery			F		
			12 -	М	4	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		
	Dunalam			М		
	Burglary		4	F		
	anaan Thaft		18	М	4	
L	arceny-Theft		18	F		
D.4 - 4		•	0	М	1	
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	F		
	TOTAL INDEX			М	11	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		38	F	1	0

### HANNA MARSHAL'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
5	8	-37.5%	0	0%	\$26,414.00	\$0.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Warder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	orcible Rape		0	М		
•	For cible Kape			F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨٥٥	ravated Assaul	•	1 -	М	1	
Agg	ravateu Assaur	L		F		
	Puralan		2	М		
	Burglary		2	F		
	anaany Thaft		2	М		
L	arceny-Theft		2	F		
Mot	tor Vehicle The		0	М		
INIO	wotor venicle theit		U	F		
٦	TOTAL INDEX		F	М	1	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		5	F	0	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
225	265	-15.1%	86	38.2%	\$124,838.00	\$29,466.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
widituel & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	orcible Bane		1	М		
	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
1.00			25	М	14	1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	3	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		15	М		5
	Burglary		15	F		1
	arcony That		166	М	32	11
	arceny-Theft		100	F	16	6
D.f.o.			19	М		2
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		18	F		
TOTAL INDEX			М	46	20	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		225	F	19	7

## SARATOGA POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
9	17	-47.1%	7	77.8%	\$71,112.00	\$35,955.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sov	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	o	М		
Warder & No	n-wegigent wa	insidugittei	Ū	edClearedStolen Property ValueValue77.8%\$71,112.00\$35,9ses ted $325,9$ $335,9$ M $Total Arrests$ M $IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII$		
	orcible Rane		0	М		
•	Forcible Rape			F	Stolen Property Value     Value       \$71,112.00     \$35,955.00       Total Arrests       ADULT     JUVENILE       ADULT     JUVENILE       ADULT     JUVENILE       ADULT     JUVENILE       ADULT     JUVENILE       ADULT     JUVENILE       Image: ADULT     Image: ADULT       ADULT     JUVENILE       Image: ADULT     Image: ADULT       Image: ADULT     Image: ADULT	
	Robbery		o	М		
	KODDELY		U	F		
٨	rousted Account		1	М	2	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	Ĩ	F		
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		0	М		
	Burglary		U	F		
	arceny-Theft		4	М	1	
L	arceny-men		4	F	1	
B/a	Motor Vehicle Theft		4	М	3	2
IVIO			4	F	1	
TOTAL INDEX		9	М	6	2	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		9	F	2	0

CONVERSE	COUNTY	TOTALS
----------	--------	--------

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
299	317	-5.7%	77	25.8%	\$275,738.00	\$65,409.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sov	Total A	rrests
I	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Widituel & NO	II-wegiigent wa	insidugittei	ClearedCleared7725.8%Offenses ReportedSex0M0F3M0F36M27M219M14F299M			
	Forciblo Papa		2	М	1	
•	Forcible Rape			F	Stolen Property Value     Value       \$275,738.00     \$65,409.00       Total Arrests       ADULT	1
	Pobhory		0	М		
	Robbery		U	F		
٨٩٥	wayatod Assault	ŧ.	26	М	12	1
ASE	ravated Assaul	L	50	F	3	2
	Burglon		27	М	3	
	Burglary		27	F	1	
	arceny-Theft		210	М	9	2
·	arceny-men		219	F	7	
Mo	Motor Vehicle Theft		14	М	3	
IVIO			14	F	1	
	TOTAL INDEX		200	М	28	3
OFFENSE ARRESTS			299	F	12	3

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder ReviewNew Record Entered2									
2014	40	4	15	21	0	7				
2013	37	2	15	19	1	10				
2012	37	3	14	18	1	2				
2011	36	3	13	20	0	5				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

Juvenile offenders are not included in this total.

## CONVERSE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
40	63	-36.5%	6	15.0%	\$65,472.00	\$6,000.00
1	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
I	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Muruer & NO	II-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	0	F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
ſ				F		
		0	М			
	Robbery		0	F		
<b>1</b>			-	М	2	
Agg	ravated Assaul	C C	7	F	1	2
	Development			М		
	Burglary		1	F	1	
	-1 6		20	М		
L	arceny-Theft		30	F	2	
Motor Vehicle Theft			М			
		1	F			
TOTAL INDEX OFFENSE ARRESTS			М	2	0	
		40	F	4	2	

### DOUGLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
227	217	4.6%	57	25.1%	\$178,291.00	\$40,328.00
h	Index Offense			Sov	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Wurder & Nor	n-wegigent wa	lisiaugittei	U	ClearedClearedStolen Property ValueValue5725.1%\$178,291.00\$40,3Offenses ReportedSexTotal ArrestsADULTJUVEN		
	orciblo Papa		2	М	1	
ſ	Forcible Rape			F	Stolen Property Value         Value           \$178,291.00         \$40,328.00           Total Arrests           ADULT         JUVENILE           1         1           1         1           1         1           2         1           2         1           5         1           5         2           19         2	1
	Dahhama			М		
	Robbery		U	F		
٨٥٥	ravated Assaul		24	М	8	
~55	avateu Assaul		24	F	2	
	Burglary		25	М	2	
	Burgiary		25	F		
	arcony Thoft		167	М	6	1
	arceny-Theft		107	F	5	
Mai	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	М	2	
MO			0	F		
٦	TOTAL INDEX		227	М	19	2
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		221	F	7	1

## GLENROCK POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
32	37	-13.5%	14	43.8%	\$31,975.00	\$19,081.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sov	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Withder & Nor	n-wegigent wa	insidugittei	$ \begin{array}{c c} 14 & 43.8\% \\ \hline 14 & 43.8\% \\ \hline Offenses Reported & Sex \\ \hline 0 & M \\ \hline 0 & F \\ \hline 0 & M \\ \hline F \\ \hline 0 & M \\ \hline F \\ \hline 0 & M \\ \hline F \\ \hline 1 & M \\ \hline F \\ \hline 22 & M \\ \hline \hline \hline 0 & M \\ \hline F \\ \hline 0 \\ \hline \hline 0 \\ \hline \hline 0 \\ \hline 0 \\ \hline \hline \hline \hline 0 \\ \hline \hline \hline \hline \hline 0 \\ \hline \hline$			
	orcible Rape		0	М		
	госыве каре			F	Stolen Property Value     Value       \$31,975.00     \$19,081.00       Total Arrests	
	Dakkam		0	М		
	Robbery		U	F		
٨	rousted Accoult		E	М	2	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	5	F		
	Bunglow		1	М	1	
	Burglary		T	F		
	arceny-Theft		22	М	3	1
L	arceny-men		22	F		
	Motor Vehicle Theft		4	М	1	
MO			4	F	1	
٦	TOTAL INDEX		32	М	7	1
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		52	F	1	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
90	86	4.7%	33	36.7%	\$109,437.00	\$67,713.00
	Index Offense			Sov	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
wurder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			Cleared     Cleared     Stolen Property Value     Value       33     36.7%     \$109,437.00     \$67,713       ffenses     Sex     Total Arrests       apported     Sex     ADULT     JUVENIL		
	Torreible Done		4	М	1	1
	Forcible Rape			F	Stolen Property Value         Value           \$109,437.00         \$67,713.00           Total xrests           ADULT         JUVENILE           1         1           1         1           1         1           6         2           1         -           3         7           1         -           1         -           1         1	
	Debberry		0	М		
	Robbery		0	F		
			10	М	6	2
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	10	F	1	
	Dunalami		12	М		
	Burglary		13	F		
	anaan Thaft		57	М	3	7
	arceny-Theft		57	F	Notice Property Value         Value           \$109,437.00         \$67,713.00           Total Xrrests           ADULT         JUVENILE           1         1           1         1           6         2           1         1           3         7           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1	
	han Vahiala Thaf		6	М	1	
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		Ö	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX			М	11	10
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		90	F	2	0

Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Record Entered2								
2014	12	6	1	5	0	1			
2013	13	6	1	6	0	1			
2012	15	6	4	4	0	1			
2011	14	6	4	5	0	2			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

Juvenile offenders are not included in this total.

### CROOK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
43	36	19.4%	21	48.8%	\$88,421.00	\$59,871.00
h	ndex Offense		Offenses Reported	Sov	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense			Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Wurder & Nor	n-wegingerit ivia	insidugittei	Cleared     Cleared     Stolen Property Value       21     48.8%     \$88,421.00       Offenses Reported     Sex     Total Arrest ADULT			
	orcible Pape		4	М	1	1
, · · · ·	Forcible Rape			F		
	2.11			М		
	Robbery		U	F		
			2	М	3	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	5	F	1	
	<b>Dunglem</b>		G	М		
	Burglary		O	F		
	anaan Thaft		20	М	1	5
L	arceny-Theft		26	F	1	
84-1				М	1	
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		4	F		
	TOTAL INDEX		42	М	6	6
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		43	F	2	0

## SUNDANCE POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
24	11	118.2%	6	25.0%	\$12,902.00	\$5,310.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sov	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Widi del & No	n-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	6         25.0%           Offenses Reported         Sex           0         M           0         F           0         F           0         F           0         F           0         F           0         F           0         F           1         F           3         M           F         M           18         F			
	orcible Rape		0	М		
ſ	гогсире каре			F	Stolen Property Value     Value       \$12,902.00     \$5,310.00       Total Arrests	
	Robbery		0	М		
	Kobbery		U	F		
٨	rousted Account		1	М		1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	Ĩ	F		
	Burglon		2	М		
	Burglary		5	F		
	arceny-Theft		19	М	1	2
LL	arceny-men		10	F		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		2	М		
INIO			۷	F		
TOTAL INDEX		24	М	1	3	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		24	F	0	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
3	6	-50.0%	3	100.0%	\$0.00	\$0.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sov	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
wurder & No	n-wegigent wa	instaughter	0	Cleared     Cleared     Stolen Property Value     Value       3     100.0%     \$0.00     \$0.00       Offenses Reported     Sex     Total Arrests       ADULT     JUVENIL		
	orcible Pape		0	М		
, r	Forcible Rape			F	Stolen Property Value         Value           \$0.00         \$0.00           Total Arrests         JUVENILE           ADULT         JUVENILE           ADULT         JUVENILE           3         -           3         -           3         -           3         -           3         0	
	Dahhami		0	М		
	Robbery		U	F		
			2	М	3	
Agg	ravated Assaul	C C	3	F		
	Dunalami		0	М		
	Burglary		U	F		
			•	М		
L	arceny-Theft		U	F		
			•	М		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		U	F		
1	TOTAL INDEX		2	М	3	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		3	F	0	0

#### MOORCROFT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
20	33	-39.4%	3	15.0%	\$8,114.00	\$2,532.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	o	М		
Withder & Nor	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Dakhami			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
1.00			3	М		1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		4	М		
	Burglary		4	F		
	arcony Thoft		13	М	1	
L	arceny-Theft		15	F	0	
Motor Vehicle Theft		0	М			
IVIO	Motor venicle i nett		0	F		
1	TOTAL INDEX		20	М	1	1
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		20	F	0	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
853	1,123	-24.0%	319	37.4%	\$536,446.00	\$225,654.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М	2	0
Murder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	1	
	Forcible Rape			М	3	
r				F		
	Dakkam			М	2	
	Robbery		5	F	1	
٨٥٥	ravatod Assaul	<b>H</b>	43	М	13	1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	4	1
	Burglary		74	М	13	2
	Burgiary		74	F	6	
	arcony Thoft		689	М	69	27
	arceny-Theft		005	F	78	12
Motor Vehicle Theft		32	М	7	0	
INIO			32	F	1	0
TOTAL INDEX			050	М	109	30
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		853	F	91	13

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered         "g" Lifetime Registrants         "h" Lifetime Registrants         "j" Lifetime Registrants         Under Registrants         New Records									
2014	146	38	39	69	0	14				
2013	134	36	32	66	0	33				
2012	134	32	37	63	1	28				
2011	133	27	29	78	0	19				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

Juvenile offenders are not included in this total.

### FREMONT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
124	225	-44.9%	63	50.8%	\$85,917.00	\$56,199.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	o	М	2	
Muruer & NO	II-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	U	F	1	
	Forcible Rape			М	1	
				F		
	Dahhama			М	1	
	Robbery		2	F	1	
A co			19	М	7	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		
	<b>Durale</b> m		17	М	8	1
	Burglary		17	F	2	
	anaany Thaft		76	М	7	
	arceny-Theft		70	F	4	
. Mari	Motor Vehicle Theft		6	М	4	
IVIO			6	F	1	
	TOTAL INDEX		124	М	30	1
OF	FENSE ARRESTS			F	9	0

#### LANDER POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
250	290	-13.8%	61	24.4%	\$151,576.00	\$14,647.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Withder & Nor	n-wegigent wa	insidugittei	U	F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
ſ				F		
	Robbery			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
٨	ravated Accault		2	М		
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		1
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		27	М	2	1
	Burglary		27	F		
	arcony That		214	М	17	8
L	arceny-Theft		214	F	14	2
			7	М		
Motor Vehicle Theft		7	F			
TOTAL INDEX		070	М	19	9	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		250	F	14	3

### **RIVERTON POLICE DEPARTMENT**

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
479	608	-21.2%	195	40.7%	\$298,953.00	\$154,808.00
h	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Wurder & Nor	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forsible Done			М	2	
Forcible Rape			6	F		
	Dakkam			М	1	
	Robbery		3	F		
٨	ravated Accault		22	М	6	1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	4	
	Purglam		30	М	3	
	Burglary		30	F	4	
	arcony Thoft		399	М	45	19
	arceny-Theft		333	F	60	10
Motor Vehicle Theft		10	М	3		
		19	F			
TOTAL INDEX			М	60	20	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		479	F	68	10

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
212	218	-2.8%	80	37.7%	\$124,998.00	\$23,897.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
ľ	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
widituel & NO	n-wegigent wa	insidugittei	U	F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Dakkam			М		
	Robbery		1	F		
٨٥٥	wayatod Assault	•	40	М	8	1
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	Purglom		52	М	9	
	Burglary		52	F		
	arceny-Theft		112	М	14	4
	arceny-men		112	F	5	1
Motor Vehicle Theft		6	М			
	wotor venicle men		ь	F		
TOTAL INDEX		212	М	31	5	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS	;	212	F	6	1

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder ReviewNew Records Entered2									
2014	184	41	52	90	1	10				
2013	152	30	44	77	1	15				
2012	127	29	34	62	0	13				
2011	88	20	25	43	1	14				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

Juvenile offenders are not included in this total.

### GOSHEN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
84	79	6.3%	15	17.9%	\$62,631.00	\$8,990.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
widituel & NO	n-wegigent wa	iisiaugiitei	0	F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Dahham			М		
	Robbery		1 –	F		
1.00			20	М	4	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	20	F		
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		23	М	2	
	Burglary		23	F		
	anaan Thaft		39	М	1	
	arceny-Theft		39	F		
D.4 -				М		
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		1	F		
TOTAL INDEX			М	7	0	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		84	F	0	0

### TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
128	139	-7.9%	65	50.8%	\$62,367.00	\$14,907.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
•	ndex Onense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Withder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Robbery			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
A	ravated Accault		20	М	4	1
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		29	М	7	
	Burglary		29	F		
	arcony That		73	М	13	4
	arceny-Theft		73	F	5	1
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		E	М		
			5	F		
TOTAL INDEX			128	М	24	5
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		120	F	6	1

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
37	103	-64.1%	8	21.6%	\$19,222.00	\$1,497.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	JEX	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	islaughter	0	F		
	Forcible Rape			М	1	
r				F		
	Dakhami			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
٨	ravated Accault		0	М		
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		
	Burglon		8	М		
	Burglary		0	F		
	arceny-Theft		26	М	2	8
L	arceny-men		20	F	2	2
Motor Vehicle Theft		1	М		2	
		1	F			
TOTAL INDEX			27	М	3	10
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		37	F	2	2

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Records Entered2									
2014	15	4	5	6	0	3				
2013	20	7	6	6	1	6				
2012	16	7	4	5	0	2				
2011	15	6	4	5	0	4				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### HOT SPRINGS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value	
16	30	-46.7%	2	12.5%	\$8,260.00	\$200.00	
	ndex Offense		Offenses Reported	Sex	Total Arrests		
	ndex Offense			567	ADULT	JUVENILE	
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	o	М			
Withder & Nor	n-wegiigent wa	islaughtei	U	F			
	orciblo Papa		1	М			
r	orcible Rape		Ĩ	F			
	Dahkam			М			
	Robbery		0	F			
1.00	A			<b>0</b> M			
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	F				
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		5	М			
	Burglary		5	F			
	anaamy Thaft		14	М			
Larceny-Theft			14 F	1	1		
Motor Vehicle Theft			М		2		
IVIO	wotor venicle Thert		1 –	F			
TOTAL INDEX			М	1	2		
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		21	F	0	1	

### THERMOPOLIS POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value		
21	73	-71.2%	6	28.6%	\$10,962.00	\$1,297.00		
	ndex Offense		Offenses Reported	Sex	Total A	Total Arrests		
	nuex Onense			Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE		
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	0	М				
Widi del & No	n-wegiigent wa	islaughtei	U	F				
	orcible Rape		1	М	1			
			1	F				
	Dabhan			М				
	Robbery		0	F				
٨	A			М				
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	0 F					
	Burglon		5	М				
	Burglary		Э	F				
	arcony Thoft		14	М	2	8		
Larceny-Theft			14	F	1	1		
Motor Vehicle Theft		1	М					
INIO			1	F				
TOTAL INDEX OFFENSE ARRESTS		21	М	3	8			
		21	F	1	1			

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value		
151	171	-11.7%	26	17.2%	\$124,130.00	\$43,829.00		
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	Total Arrests		
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE		
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М				
Muruer & No	II-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	U	F				
	orcible Rape		1	М				
			1	F				
	Dabhami			М				
	Robbery		0	F				
٨	A			М	1	1		
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	9 F	1				
	Burglony		21 M F	М				
	Burglary							
	arcony Thaft		112	М	3	2		
Larceny-Theft			113 F	4				
Motor Vehicle Theft		7	М	1	3			
			F		1			
1	TOTAL INDEX		151	М	5	6		
OFFENSE ARRESTS		151	F	5	1			

Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Records Entered <sup>2</sup>								
2014	23	7	10	6	0	0			
2013	23	5	8	8	2	2			
2012	19	6	7	5	1	1			
2011	22	7	7	6	2	3			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### JOHNSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value	
28	36	-22.2%	3	10.7%	\$139,711.00	\$2,059.00	
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total Arrests		
	nuex Oriense		Reported	JEX	ADULT	JUVENILE	
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	0	М			
Indiate & No	in-wegingerit ivia	isiaugittei	U	F			
	orcible Rape		1	М			
r			Ĩ	F			
	Dakkam			М			
	Robbery		0	F			
1.00	I. I.			1 M			
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	1 F				
	Bunglow		4	М			
	Burglary		4	F			
	anaan Thaft		19	М			
L	Larceny-Theft			F			
			М		1		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		3 –	F		1	
TOTAL INDEX			М	0	1		
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		28	F	0	1	

#### **BUFFALO POLICE DEPARTMENT**

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value		
123	135	-8.9%	23	18.7%	\$49,961.00	\$15,249.00		
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	Total Arrests		
	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE		
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	o	М				
Wurder & NO	n-wegiigent ivia	iisiaugiitei	U	F				
	orcible Rape		0	М				
			U	F				
	Robbery			М				
				F				
A				М	1	1		
Age	ravated Assaul	L	8 F	1				
	Burglon		17	М				
	Burglary		17	F				
	(.		94	М	3	2		
	Larceny-Theft			F	4			
Motor Vehicle Theft		4	М	1	2			
			F					
TOTAL INDEX OFFENSE ARRESTS		123	М	5	5			
		123	F	5	0			
2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value		
-------------------------------------	--	-------------------	---------------------------	--------------------	-----------------------	-----------------------------		
2,495	2,826	-11.7%	723	29.0%	\$879,675.00	\$449,917.00		
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests		
I	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE		
Murder & No	n Nagligant Ma	nclaughtor	3	М	3	1		
Wurder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	2			
	Forcible Rape			М	6			
ľ				F				
	Dahkama			М	4			
	Robbery		17	F	1			
٨	reveted Acceut		116	М	46	5		
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	15			
	Burglon		427	М	15			
	Burglary		427	F	5			
	arcony Thoft		1,797	М	227	56		
	arceny-Theft		1,/9/	F	264	64		
	Motor Vehicle Theft		117	М	9	2		
IVIO			11/	F	2	1		
-	TOTAL INDEX		2.405	М	310	64		
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		2,495	F	289	65		

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered "g" Lifetime Registrants "h" Lifetime Registrants "j" Lifetime Registrants Under Registrants New Reco Entered									
2014	331	83	82	165	1	54				
2013	329	82	94	151	2	45				
2012	316	77	88	136	6	51				
2011	273	72	85	117	5	60				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### LARAMIE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
588	601	-2.2%	138	23.5%	\$879,675.00	\$449,917.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	1	М	1	
Muruer & No	II-wegiigent ivia	islaughtei	1	F		
	Forcible Rape			М	3	
r				F		
	2.11			М		
	Robbery		4 –	F	1	
1.00			45	М	21	1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	6	
	Dumalam		173	М	9	
	Burglary		1/3	F	4	
	anaan Thaft		320	М	38	4
L	arceny-Theft		320	F	27	2
D.4 - 4	haw ) (a biala Thaf	•	22	М	6	
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		33	F	0	
	FOTAL INDEX	)TAL INDEX		М	78	5
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		588	F	38	2

# CHEYENNE POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
1,884	2,200	-14.4%	585	31.1%	\$1,613,590.00	\$284,893.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
•	ndex Onense		Reported	JEX	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	2	М	2	1
Widituel & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	2	
	Forcible Rape			М	3	
				F		
	Pobhory		13 -	М	4	
	Robbery			F		
1.00			68	М	25	4
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	9	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		246	М	6	
	Burglary		240	F	1	
	anaany Thaft		1.465	М	189	52
	arceny-Theft		1,465	F	237	62
	Motor Vehicle Theft		94	М	3	2
IVIO			84	F	2	1
-	TOTAL INDEX		1 994	М	232	59
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		1,884	F	251	63

### PINE BLUFFS POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
23	25	-8.0%	0	0.0%	\$0.00	\$2,500.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	o	М		
Muruer & NO	n-wegingent ivia	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orcible Bane		0	М		
ſ	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0	М		
	Robbery		U	F		
1.00			3 -	М		
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		0	М		
	Burglary		8 F	F		
	anaamu Thaft		12	М		
L	arceny-Theft		12	F		
	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	М		
IVIO			0	F		
TOTAL INDEX			М	0	0	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		23	F	0	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
173	188	3.5%	52	29.9%	\$142,746.00	\$48,693.00
-	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
I	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughtor	1	М	1	
Widituel & NO	II-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	1	F		
	Forcible Rape		3	М		
			3	F		
	Dakkam			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
٨	reveted Access		9 -	М	6	
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	2	
	Burglon		26	М	5	
	Burglary		20	F	1	
	arcony Thoft		128	М	17	
	arceny-Theft		120	F	9	
Mai	Motor Vehicle Theft		7	М	2	
				F		
-	TOTAL INDEX		174	М	31	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS	i de la companya de l	174	F	12	0

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder ReviewNew Records Entered2									
2014	15	4	7	4	0	0				
2013	15	5	7	2	1	2				
2012	16	6	4	4	1	2				
2011	13	4	3	6	1	2				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### LINCOLN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
89	93	-4.3%	14	15.7%	\$74,626.00	\$15,700.00
1	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
•	ndex offense		Reported	562	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	1	М	1	
Muruer & No	n-wegiigent ivia	islaughtei	1	F		
	orcible Pape		2	М		
r	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0 -	М		
	Robbery			F		
			4 -	М		
Agg	ravated Assaul	L .		F		
	Dunalam		12	М	1	
	Burglary		12	F	1	
	anaan Thaft		65	М	6	
L	arceny-Theft		65	F	2	
			-	М	1	
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		5	F		
1	TOTAL INDEX			М	9	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		89	F	3	0

#### AFTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
41	25	64.0%	13	31.7%	\$39,192.00	\$6,547.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	1	М		
Warder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
•				F		
	Robbery			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
٨٥٥	ravated Assaul		0	М	1	
~85	avateu Assaul	L		F	1	
	Burglon		7	М	1	
	Burglary		,	F		
	arceny-Theft		32	М	6	
L	arceny-men		52	F	4	
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		1	М	1	
INIO			1	F		
٦	TOTAL INDEX		41	М	9	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		41	F	5	0

### KEMMERER POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
44	70	-37.1%	25	56.8%	\$28,928.00	\$26,446.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rests
	ndex Onense		Reported	JEX	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	o	М		
widituel & NO	n-wegigent wa	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orciblo Papa		o	М		
ľ	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dakkam			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
A	rousted Account		5	М	5	
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	Purglam		7	М	3	
	Burglary		/	F		
	anaany Thaft		31	М	5	
	arceny-Theft		51	F	3	
Moi		+	1	М		
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		1	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX			М	13	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		44	F	4	0

## DIAMONDVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
0	0	0.0	0	0.0%	\$0.00	\$0.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
•	ndex Oriense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nslaughtor	0	М		
Wurder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
				М		
	Robbery		0	F		
			0	М		
Agg	gravated Assaul	L .		F		
	Dunalami		0	М		
	Burglary		U	F		
	areany Thaft		0	М		
	Larceny-Theft		U	F		
Ma	Balana Mahisha Thafa		0	М		
Motor Vehicle Theft		U	F			
	TOTAL INDEX		0	М	0	0
OFFENSE ARRESTS			v	F	0	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
2,089	2,536	-17.6%	687	32.9%	\$2,866,488.00	\$523,842.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nslaughtor	3	М	2	
Murder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	1	
	Forcible Rape			М	8	
				F	2	
	Dahhama			М	6	
	Robbery		13	F		
٨	ravated Account		116 -	М	41	1
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	10	
	Burglon		300	М	47	8
	Burglary		500	F	11	1
	arcony Thoft		1,552	М	174	70
	arceny-Theft		1,352	F	165	73
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		86	М	6	1
IVIO			00	F	2	1
-	TOTAL INDEX		2,089	М	284	80
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		2,005	F	191	75

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Recor Entered2									
2014	314	94	83	137	0	31				
2013	321	92	85	143	0	31				
2012	327	93	92	131	8	32				
2011	301	96	76	127	4	33				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### NATRONA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
223	225	-0.9%	39	17.5%	\$688,710.00	\$367,435.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	1	М		
Muruer & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	orciblo Papa		13	М	6	
ſ	Forcible Rape			F	2	
	Dabban			М		
	Robbery		2 —	F		
A			24	М	7	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		41	М	15	
	Burglary		41	F	3	
	anaany Thaft		126	М	9	
	arceny-Theft		120	F	2	
			16	М	1	
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		16	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX OFFENSE ARRESTS		223	М	38	0
OF				F	7	0

## CASPER POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
1,716	2,124	-19.2%	614	35.8%	\$2,011,026.00	\$125,483.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	2	М		
Widi del & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М	2	
ſ				F	1	
	Dabbarr			М	6	
	Robbery		11 —	F		
1.00			67	М	26	1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	2	1
	<b>Dunglem</b>		238	М	44	8
	Burglary		230	F	5	2
	arcony Thoft		1329	М	105	81
L L	arceny-Theft		1929	F	123	65
Mot	Adama Makinia Thafu			М	6	1
INIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		65 -	F	1	2
TOTAL INDEX		1 716	М	189	91	
OF	OFFENSE ARRESTS		1,716	F	132	70

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
85	138	-38.4%	3	3.5%	\$103,217.00	\$28,957.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	o	М		
Wurder & NO	n-wegigent wa	instaughter	U	F		
	orsible Done		0	М		
· · · ·	Forcible Rape			F		
				М		
	Robbery		0	F		
			-	М	2	
Agg	ravated Assaul	t	5 -	F		
	Descalaria		47	М		
	Burglary		17	F		
			50	М		
	arceny-Theft		59	F		
	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
Mot				F		
-	TOTAL INDEX			М	2	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		85	F	0	0

#### EVANSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
65	49	32.7%	31	47.7%	\$63,535.00	\$1,967.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	0	М		
Withder & Nor	n-wegingent ivia	isiaugittei	U	F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
•				F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Kobbery			F		
٨	rousted Account		20	М	11	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	2	
	Burglon		4	М		5
	Burglary		4	F		
	arceny-Theft		38	М	5	3
L	arceny-men		50	F	2	
	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
IVIO	Motor venicle Thert		1	F	1	
TOTAL INDEX		65	М	16	8	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		65	F	5	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
5	12	-58.3%	1	20.0%	\$1,640.00	\$0.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	0	М		
Marder & No	n-wegingent ivia	isiaugittei	U	F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
•				F		
	Dakkan			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
٨٩٩	ravated Assaul	F	1 -	М		
~55	avateu Assaul			F		
	Burglary		3	М		
	Burgiary		5	F		
	arceny-Theft		1	М		
L	arceny-men		Ĩ	F		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
With			0	F		
TOTAL INDEX OFFENSE ARRESTS		5	Μ	0	0	
			F	0	0	

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered "g" Lifetime Registrants "h" Lifetime Registrants "j" Lifetime Registrants Under Registrants New Record Entered <sup>2</sup>									
2014	17	3	7	7	0	1				
2013	13	4	4	5	0	4				
2012	9	3	2	4	0	2				
2011	11	2	2	7	0	1				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

#### LUSK POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
5	7	-28.6%	1	20.0%	\$1,640.00	\$0.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Murder & No	n-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orciblo Papa		0	М		
	Forcible Rape			F		
	Robbery			М		
	Kobbery		0	F		
٨٥٥	ravated Assaul	•	1 -	М		
~85	avateu Assaul	L		F		
	Burglon		3	М		
	Burglary		5	F		
	arceny-Theft		1	М		
	arceny-men		1	F		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
IVIO			0	F		
TOTAL INDEX OFFENSE ARRESTS		5	М	0	0	
		5	F	0	0	

#### (Reporting January-April)

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
497	510	-2.5%	113	22.7%	\$401,157.00	\$214,141.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Nogligont Ma	nslaughter	1	М		
Marder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М	4	
•				F		
	Robbery		1 -	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨٥٥	ravated Assaul	e.	43	М	15	2
~55	avateu Assaul	L		F	8	
	Burglon		75	М	4	
	Burglary		/5	F		
	arceny-Theft		349	М	36	11
L	arceny-men		545	F	16	9
Moi	Motor Vehicle Theft			М	1	
IVIO			14	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX		497	М	60	13
OFFENSE ARRESTS		497	F	24	9	

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Record Entered2									
2014	38	8	10	20	0	6				
2013	35	10	10	14	1	8				
2012	35	13	10	11	1	6				
2011	34	12	9	12	1	4				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
108	113	-4.4%	17	15.7%	\$111,138.00	\$7,9145.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	1	М		
Withder & Nor	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
r				F		
	Dakkam			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
1.00			20	М	7	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	5	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		15	М		
	Burglary		15	F		
	anaamy Thaft		62	М	3	
L	arceny-Theft		02	F		
	or Vahiela That	÷	4	М		
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		4	F		
TOTAL INDEX		100	М	10	0	
OF	OFFENSE ARRESTS		108	F	5	0

## CODY POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
203	218	-6.9%	55	27.1%	\$200,367.00	\$197,071.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	0	М		
Wurder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	orcible Rape		4	М	1	
				F		
	Dakhami			М		
	Robbery		0 –	F		
A	ravatad Accault		11 -	М	3	2
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	2	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		32	М	2	
	Burglary		32	F		
	arcony Thoft		152	М	22	6
	arceny-Theft		132	F	11	6
Mot	No			М	1	
Motor Vehicle Theft		4	F			
TOTAL INDEX		202	М	29	8	
OF	OFFENSE ARRESTS		203	F	13	6

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
186	179	3.9%	41	22.0%	\$89,652.00	\$9,145.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
I	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	o	М		
Withden & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	orciblo Papa		4	М	3	
ſ	Forcible Rape			F		
	Pobbony		1	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨٥٥	ravatod Assaul		12	М	5	
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	Puralan		28	М	2	
	Burglary		20	F		
	arcony Thoft		135	М	11	5
	arceny-Theft		155	F	5	3
Mai	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
IVIO				F		
TOTAL INDEX			186	М	21	5
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		190	F	6	3

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
161	169	-4.7%	28	17.4%	\$129,286.00	\$52,406.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughtor	0	М		
Widituel & NO	II-wegiigent ivia	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orciblo Papa		2	М		
ľ	Forcible Rape			F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨	ravated Account		8	М	4	
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	2	1
	Burglon		45	М	2	
	Burglary		45	F	1	1
	arcony Thoft		93	М	4	2
	arceny-Theft		55	F	2	
Mai	Motor Vehicle Theft		13	М	4	
			13	F		1
-	TOTAL INDEX		161	М	14	2
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		161	F	5	3

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Record Retrieved									
2014	16	7	4	5	0	3				
2013	19	9	5	5	0	2				
2012	18	7	5	5	0	4				
2011	14	5	3	6	0	7				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

## PLATTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
36	38	-5.3%	3	8.3%	\$40,572.00	\$1,100.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	o	М		
wurder & Nor	n-wegigent wa	instaughter	U	F		
	orsible Done		0	М		
, r	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
			2	М	1	
Agg	ravated Assaul	C C		F		
	Dunalami		11	М		
	Burglary		11	F		
	anaan Thaft		22	М		
L	arceny-Theft		23	F		
D.I.o.	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
IVIO				F		
TOTAL INDEX				М	1	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		36	F	0	0

#### WHEATLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
117	125	-6.4%	21	17.9%	\$77,927.00	\$40,671.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
1	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	o	М		
Wurder & NO	n-wegigent wa	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	Forsible Done			М		
•	orcible Rape		2	F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
A	ravated Accault		5	М	3	
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	2	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		32	М	2	
	Burglary		32	F	1	1
	arceny-Theft		66	М	4	1
	arceny-men		00	F	2	
	Motor Vehicle Theft		12	М	2	
IVIO			12	F	0	1
TOTAL INDEX			М	11	1	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		117	F	5	2

#### **GUERNSEY POLICE DEPARTMENT**

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
8	6	33.3%	4	50.0%	\$10,787.00	\$10,635.00
L.	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	JEX	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	o	М		
Muruer & No	II-wegiigent ivia	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orcible Pape		0	М		
r	Forcible Rape			F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
1.00			1	М		
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F		1
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		2	М		
	Burglary		2	F		
	anaan Thaft			М		1
L	arceny-Theft		4	F		
D.I.o.	haw ) (abiala Thaf		1	М	2	
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft			F		
TOTAL INDEX				М	2	1
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		8	F	0	1

(Reporting January - March)

## SHERIDAN COUNTY TOTALS

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
499	471	5.9%	152	30.5%	\$416,443.00	\$186,762.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rests
I	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nslaughtor	2	М	1	
Wurder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М	2	
				F		
	Dahhama			М	3	
	Robbery		2	F	3	
٨			38	М	8	
Age	gravated Assaul	L		F	2	
	Burglory		78	М	13	2
	Burglary		76	F	1	
	Larceny-Theft		344	М	33	23
	Larceny-men		344	F	30	6
Motor Vehicle Theft		32	М	3	1	
		32	F	2		
TOTAL INDEX			499	М	63	26
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		499	F	38	6

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>									
	Total Registered	"g" Lifetime Registrants	"h" Lifetime Registrants	"j" Lifetime Registrants	Under Review	New Records Entered <sup>2</sup>				
2014	68	21	16	31	0	12				
2013	73	23	18	32	0	7				
2012	62	17	11	33	1	16				
2011	59	16	9	35	0	11				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### SHERIDAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
56	40	40.0%	12	21.4%	\$135,082.00	\$74,014.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
I	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughtor	1	М	1	
Withder & NO	II-wegiigent wa	insidugittei	1	F		
	Forsible Bane		0	М		
r i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	Forcible Rape			F		
	5.11			М	1	
	Robbery		1 –	F		
1.00			4	М		
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	<b>Bunglem</b>		9	М		2
	Burglary		9	F		
	anaany Thaft		30	М	2	6
	arceny-Theft		30	F		
		<b>6</b>	11	М	1	
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		11	F	1	
TOTAL INDEX				М	5	8
OF	FENSE ARRESTS	;	56	F	2	0

## SHERIDAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
443	423	4.7%	140	31.6%	\$281,361.00	\$112,748.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughtor	1	М		
Wurder & NO	II-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	Ĩ	F		
	Forciblo Papa		3	М	2	
	Forcible Rape			F		
	Robbery		1	М	2	
	Robbery			F	3	
1.00			34	М	8	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	54	F	1	
	<b>Bunglem</b>		69	М	13	
	Burglary		69	F	1	
	ana any Thaft		314	М	31	17
	arceny-Theft		514	F	30	6
				М	2	1
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft		21	F	1	
-	TOTAL INDEX		442	М	58	18
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		443	F	36	6

### NORTHERN WYOMING COMMUNITY COLLEGE POLICE DISTRICT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
0	8	100.0%	0	0.0%	\$0.00	\$0.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex offense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М		
Muruer & Nor	II-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orciblo Papa		0	М		
r	Forcible Rape			F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery		U	F		
٨٩٩	rousted Accoult		0	М		
A85	ravated Assaul	L		F		
	Purglam		0	М		
	Burglary		0	F		
	arceny-Theft		0	М		
L	arceny-men		U	F		
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	М		
IVIOL			0	F		
ſ	TOTAL INDEX			М	0	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		0	F	0	0

(Reporting January-April)

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
86	133	-35.3%	17	19.8%	\$46,685.00	\$11,295.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	1	М	2	
	n-wegingerit ivia	iisiaugiitei	Ĩ	F		
	orcible Rape		1	М	1	
ſ	Forcible Rape			F		
	Pobbony		0 -	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨	rousted Account		8	М	3	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	Burglon		5	М	1	
	Burglary		n	F	1	
	arceny-Theft		68	М	4	2
L	arceny-men		00	F	1	
Mai				М		
	Motor Vehicle Theft		3	F		
TOTAL INDEX			86	М	11	2
OFFENSE ARRESTS			86	F	3	0

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>								
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Record Entered2								
2014	17	5	4	7	1	4			
2013	16	4	5	7	0	3			
2012	11	2	4	4	0	6			
2011	13	1	5	8	1	5			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
954	1,092	-12.6%	299	31.3%	\$1,163,570.00	\$397,955.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
1	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nagligant Ma	nclaughtar	1	М	1	
Murder & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	1	
	Forcible Rape			М	4	1
				F		
	Pobhory		5 -	М	3	
	Robbery			F	1	
٨	reveted Acceut		92	М	33	1
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	10	
	Burglon		124	М	7	2
	Burglary		124	F	4	
	arcony Thoft		624	М	72	19
	arceny-Theft		024	F	108	18
Mai	Motor Vehicle Theft			М	5	4
				F	5	4
TOTAL INDEX			954	М	125	27
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		954	F	129	22

Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>								
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Recor Entered2							
2014	88	31	25	32	0	13		
2013	91	29	27	35	0	10		
2012	89	28	23	34	2	20		
2011	85	27	21	34	3	16		

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### SWEETWATER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
154	131	-17.6%	24	15.6%	\$451,902.00	\$137,475.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	JEX	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Murder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	orcible Pape		16	М	1	1
ľ	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0	М	1	
	Robbery			F		
1.00			20	М	7	1
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	
	Dunalam		30	М		
	Burglary		30	F	1	
	anaan Thaft		67	М	3	
L	arceny-Theft		67	F	1	
D.1-1			21	М	1	
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft			F		2
TOTAL INDEX			М	13	2	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		154	F	3	2

#### GREEN RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
193	212	-9.0%	75	38.9%	\$122,616.00	\$62,039.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	0	М		
Withder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
1.00			31 -	М	13	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	5	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		23	М	4	
	Burglary		23	F	2	
	anaany Thaft		125	М	11	8
	arceny-Theft		125	F	5	3
	Motor Vehicle Theft			М	2	3
IVIO				F	2	2
TOTAL INDEX			102	М	30	11
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		193	F	14	5

### ROCK SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
607	749	-19.0%	200	32.9%	\$589,052.00	\$198,441.00
h	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	JEX	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	1	М	1	
Wurder & Nor	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F	1	
	Forcible Rape			М	3	
r				F		
	Pobbony		5	М	2	
	Robbery		3	F	1	
٨	rousted Accoult		41 -	М	13	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	4	
	Bunglow		71	М	3	2
	Burglary		/1	F	1	
	anaany Thaft		432	М	58	11
L	arceny-Theft		432	F	102	15
B/1-1	Motor Vehicle Theft			М	2	1
IVIO				F	3	
TOTAL INDEX			607	М	82	14
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		607	F	112	15

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
283	276	2.5%	55	19.4%	\$343,436.00	\$137,517.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
•	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nslaughtor	0	М		
Widituel & NO	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М	1	2
				F		
	Robbery		2	М		
	Robbery		2	F		
٨	rovated Accoult		39	М	8	
Agg	gravated Assaul	L	39	F	4	
	Burglom		14	М	2	
	Burglary		14	F		
	Larceny-Theft		206	М	13	3
	Larceny-men		200	F	9	3
Ma	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
			13	F		
TOTAL INDEX OFFENSE ARRESTS			283	М	24	5
			283	F	13	3

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>								
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder RegistrantsNew Record Entered2								
2014	19	6	6	7	0	18			
2013	13	5	6	2	0	8			
2012	14	5	4	3	1	4			
2011	12	5	5	3	0	5			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
432	471	-8.3%	186	43.1%	\$67,199.00	\$6,390.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	n Nogligont Ma	nclaughtor	o	М		
Widder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
r				F		
	Pobbony		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨			9	М	18	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	1
	<b>Dungler</b>		22	М	8	
	Burglary		22	F	2	1
	arceny-Theft		382	М	57	24
L	arceny-men		302	F	25	6
	Motor Vehicle Theft			М		
IVIO				F		
TOTAL INDEX			432	М	83	24
OF	OFFENSE ARRESTS			F	28	8

Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>								
	Total Registered"g" Lifetime Registrants"h" Lifetime Registrants"j" Lifetime RegistrantsUnder ReviewNew Record Entered2							
2014	39	9	11	19	0	6		
2013	37	10	11	16	0	3		
2012	35	8	7	18	2	5		
2011	41	10	13	17	1	10		

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### **UINTA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE**

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
63	68	-7.4%	5	7.9%	\$28,736.00	\$300.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	567	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	o	М		
widituel & No	n-wegingerit ivia	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orcible Pape		0	М		
, r	Forcible Rape			F		
	Dahhami		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
			0	М	9	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	0	F		
	<b>Dunglem</b>		1	М	5	
	Burglary		I	F	2	
	ana any That		58	М	6	
L	arceny-Theft		58	F	2	
			4	М		
IVIO	Motor Vehicle Theft			F		
1	TOTAL INDEX			М	20	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		63	F	4	0

#### EVANSTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
369	403	-8.4%	181	49.1%	\$38,463.00	\$6,090.00
	Index Offense			Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughter	o	М		
Withder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			F		
	Forcible Rape			М		
				F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
A	ravated Accault		9	М	9	
Age	ravated Assaul	L		F	1	1
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		21	М	3	
	Burglary		21	F		1
	arceny-Theft		324	М	51	24
	arceny-men		324	F	23	6
Mot		÷	15	М		
	Motor Vehicle Theft			F		
	TOTAL INDEX			М	63	24
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		369	F	24	8

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
61	58	5.2%	26	42.6%	\$26,147.00	\$44,000.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rests
•	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdor & No	Mundan Q Nam Nasilizant Manalaushtan			М		
Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter		instaughter	0	F		
	Fourible Down			М	1	
	Forcible Rape		1 -	F		
	Dahham			М		
	Robbery		0	F		
A	ravated Accault		c	М	4	
Age	ravated Assaul	L	6	F	1	
	Purglam		0	М		
	Burglary		0	F		
	arcony Thoft		54	М	5	
	arceny-Theft		54	F	6	
Mai	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	М		
			U	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX		61	М	10	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		01	F	7	0

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>										
	Total Registered	"g" Lifetime Registrants	"h" Lifetime Registrants	"j" Lifetime Registrants	Under Review	New Records Entered <sup>2</sup>					
2014	17	4	7	6	0	3					
2013	16	3	7	6	0	1					
2012	15	3	7	4	0	1					
2011	14	4	6	4	0	4					

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### WASHAKIE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
6	4	50.0%	5	83.3%	\$3,130.00	\$2,000.0
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	Jex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Murder & No	n-wegiigent wa	iisiaugiitei	0	F		
	Forcible Rape		0	М		
r			0	F		
	Pobbony		0	М		
	Robbery			F		
1.00			4	М	3	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	4	F	1	
	<b>Dunala</b> m.		0	М		
	Burglary		U	F		
	ana any That		2	М		
L	arceny-Theft		2	F		
Mat	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	М		
IVIO			0	F		
1	TOTAL INDEX		C C	М	3	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		6	F	1	0

#### WORLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
55	54	1.9%	21	38.2%	\$23,017.00	\$42,000.00
	Index Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			М		
wurder & won-wegigent wanslaughter		insidugittei	0	F		
	Forcible Rape		1	М	1	
ſ				F		
	Robbery		0 -	М		
	Robbery			F		
٨	rousted Account		5	М	1	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	5	F		
	Purglam		12	М		
	Burglary		12	F		
	anaany Thaft		57	М	5	
L	arceny-Theft		57	F	6	
Motor Vehicle Theft		2	М			
		2	F			
٦	TOTAL INDEX		55	М	7	0
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		22	F	6	0

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value	
86	106	-18.9%	29	33.7%	\$52,531.00	\$48,218.00	
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests	
	ndex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE	
Murder & No	n-Negligent Ma	nslaughter	0	М			
Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter		insidugittei	U	F			
	Forcible Rape		1	М			
•			-	F			
	Robbery			М			
	Robbery		0	F			
٨٥٥	ravated Assaul	ŧ.	9	М	5		
~85	avateu Assaul	L	9	F	1		
	Burglary		12	М	1	2	
	Burgiary		12	F	1		
	arceny-Theft		60	М	3	5	
	arceny-men		00	F	1	4	
Mot	Motor Vehicle Theft		4	М		2	
			4	F			
٦	TOTAL INDEX		86	М	9	9	
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		00	F	3	4	

	Sex Offender Registry Information <sup>1</sup>										
	Total Registered	"g" Lifetime Registrants	"h" Lifetime Registrants	"j" Lifetime Registrants	Under Review	New Records Entered <sup>2</sup>					
2014	20	9	6	5	0	6					
2013	15	7	3	5	0	21					
2012	17	5	1	8	2	33					
2011	11	3	1	5	2	21					

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please see Page 101 for more information about the Sex Offender Registry. This information is for the entire county, not only for the agencies listed below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> New Records Entered are already included in the "Total Registered" category.

### WESTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
9	14	-35.7%	7	77.8%	\$38,166.00	\$37,215.00
	ndex Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	nuex Onense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murdar & No	n-Negligent Ma	nclaughtor	0	М		
Murder & No	n-wegiigent ivia	iisiaugiitei	U	F		
	orcible Pape		0	М		
r	Forcible Rape		0	F		
				М		
	Robbery		0	F		
1.00			4	М	1	
Agg	ravated Assaul	L	4	F		
	Dunalam		0	М		
	Burglary		U	F		
	anaan Thaft		2	М		
L	arceny-Theft		3	F		
			2	М	1	2
Mot	or Vehicle Thef	τ	2	F		
1	TOTAL INDEX		•	М	2	2
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		9	F	0	0

#### NEWCASTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

2014 Total Index Crimes Reported	2013 Total Index Crimes Reported	Percent Change	2014 Incidents Cleared	Percent Cleared	Stolen Property Value	Recovered Property Value
77	92	-16.3%	22	28.6%	\$14,365.00	\$11,003.00
	Index Offense		Offenses	Sex	Total A	rrests
	ndex Offense		Reported	Sex	ADULT	JUVENILE
Murder & No	Murder & Non-Negligent Manslaughter			М		
		insidugittei	0	F		
	Forcible Rape		1	М		
•			1	F		
	Robbery		0	М		
	KODDELY			F		
٨	rousted Account		E	М	3	
Age	ravated Assaul	L	5	F	1	
	Burglon		12	М	1	2
	Burglary		12	F	1	
	arceny-Theft		57	М	3	5
	arceny-men		57	F	1	4
Motor Vehicle Theft		2	М			
IVIO			2	F		
-	TOTAL INDEX			М	7	7
OF	FENSE ARRESTS		77	F	3	4

The first Wyoming sex offender statutes were enacted in 1994. The Wyoming Attorney General's Office, Division of Investigation (DCI) created an in-house database to track registrants for management. Dissemination of information was risk based with no public access.

In 1999, Wyoming sex offender statutes were modified so persons convicted of certain offenses were required to register as sex offenders. If an individual was convicted of an "aggravated sex offense", a required hearing was held to determine his/her risk of re-offense to the community. Once the hearing was completed, the district court classified the individual as posing a high, moderate, or low risk of re-offense. By that statute, only those determined to be at a high risk of re-offending were posted to the Web pages. Most registered sex offenders did not meet criteria for inclusion in the high risk category; therefore, the public did not see their identities posted to the Web pages.

The Wyoming Legislature in 2007 modified the sex offender statutes such that, when enacted, the Division of Criminal Investigation is required to post all registered sex offenders on an internet site accessible to the general public. In part, one purpose of this legislation is to bring Wyoming into substantial compliance with the required provisions of the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of 2006 which was signed by the President in July, 2006. The Wyoming legislation contained an appropriation initiating implementation of scalable infrastructure for a sex offender registry system capable of managing compliance with the mandates of the federal legislation. The Wyoming Sex Offender Registration Act can be found in Wyoming State Statutes 7-19-301 through 7-19-308.

The State of Wyoming's goals and objectives were to create and maintain the Wyoming sex offender registration system (WySORS) that will allow the entry of sex offender registration data into a central repository at the time an individual registers with local law enforcement in Wyoming. This will rapidly provide sex offender registration details to the public website designed to enhance public safety by allowing public query of the system.

This web portal will allow public inspection of sex offender registry information based on a query by name or geographic location with the aid of mapping features. In addition to the capability of querying the WySORS database, the web portal allows public subscription to a sex offender record for the purpose of receiving notification when a sex offender moves into a geographic area, changes address or is removed from the registry.

The U.S. Department of Justice, National Sex Offender Public Registry (NSOPR) routinely receives sex offender registration information from each of the states, including Wyoming in the form of an index and a hyperlink to a specific offender record maintained on the DCI sex offender web portal. Wyoming continues this participation with the NSOPR through a new automated interface with the NSOPR.

WySORS supports an interface to the state's law enforcement message switching system (WCJIN). Through this interface, National Law Enforcement Telecommunications System, Inc. (NLETS) formatted queries are received from intrastate and interstate law enforcement with responses being returned through the same interface. In addition, the WCJIN interface provides access to the FBI's National Crime

Information Center (NCIC) system for purposes of entering and maintaining convicted sexual offender records. To facilitate the exchange of data from local law enforcement to the WySORS and NCIC, a uniform system of standardized NCIC data sets are used for the entering, modification, supplement and cancellation of sex offender data. This standardized dataset is used by local law enforcement and DCI administration to facilitate uniform communication with the Wyoming message switch, National Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (NLETS), and NCIC.

More information on the Wyoming Sex Offender Registry may be found at <u>http://wyomingdci.wyo.gov/dci-criminal-justice-information-systems-section/sex-offender-registry-section</u>.

Crime in Wyoming 2014 Page | 104 Wyoming issues concealed firearm permits pursuant to W.S. § 6-8-104. This statute authorizes attorney general to issue permits to carry a concealed firearm to persons that qualify. The attorney general was assigned this task as of October 1, 1994.

		201	4 WYOMING	G CONCEA	LED FIREA		1ITS		
NEW AP	PLICATIONS	5			RENEWAL APPLICATIONS				
Month	Received	Denials	Reject %			Month	Received	Denials	Reject %
Jan	247	1	0.40%			Jan	464	0	0.00%
Feb	193	3	1.55%			Feb	348	2	0.57%
Mar	292	6	2.05%			Mar	455	1	0.22%
Apr	350	6	1.71%			Apr	433	5	1.15%
May	236	10	4.24%			May	406	2	0.49%
Jun	125	5	4.00%			Jun	200	1	0.50%
Jul	227	2	0.88%			Jul	314	2	0.64%
Aug	141	2	1.42%			Aug	256	1	0.39%
Sep	264	5	1.89%			Sep	235	0	0.00%
Oct	183	4	2.19%			Oct	261	1	0.38%
Nov	177	4	2.26%			Nov	205	1	0.49%
Dec	160	5	3.13%			Dec	251	7	2.79%
Total	2595	53	2.04%			Total	3828	23	0.60%
Total Nev	w Applicatio	on Permits	s Issued: 2,52	26	Total Car	ncelled Pe	rmits: 56		
Total Renewal Permits Issued: 4,151			Total Valid Permits in 2014: 26,618						
Total of <i>i</i>	Total of All Permits Issued: 6,677			Total Valid Permits in 2013: 23,140					
Total of I	Revoked Pe	rmits: 3	9		Total Fee	es Collecte	ed in 2014: \$	\$304,073	

New Permits Issued								
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010								
2,526	2,526 3,572 1,690 2,061 3,451							

#### **Agency History**

The Wyoming Division of Criminal Investigation was established in 1973, within the Office of the State Attorney General per W.S. 9-1-611. The agency is based in Cheyenne, Wyoming, the State Capitol. The agency also has five field offices located in Cheyenne, Casper, Rock Springs, Powell and Gillette as well as satellite offices located in Laramie, Rawlins, Pinedale, Afton, Riverton, and Sheridan.

#### **Investigation Jurisdiction**

The Wyoming Division of Criminal Investigation has jurisdiction to conduct criminal investigations per W.S. 9-1-618(a) when requested to by a state, county, or municipal law enforcement agency, or by the county or district attorney of jurisdiction.

The Wyoming Division of Criminal Investigation shall conduct investigations of criminal activity per W.S. 9-1-618(b) when directed by the Governor, when the violations involve the Controlled Substance act or when the violation involves organized crime which crosses jurisdictional boundaries.

#### **Investigative Support Team**

The Investigative Support Team is located at the agency headquarters in Cheyenne, Wyoming. The Investigative Support Team assists the State Regional Enforcement Teams or assumes responsibility for the investigation, based upon case load, priorities and expertise in areas such as fraud, homicide, conspiracy, computer and high tech crimes.

The following tables represent DCI's involvement in Wyoming law enforcement. These numbers are representative of DCI activities and are not necessarily reflected in UCR reports from other State jurisdictions.

Case Management	Persons	Property	Morals	Justice	Drugs	Other	Total
Opened	22	5	1	4	261	3	296
Opened Upon Request of other Agency	6	4	0	3	7	0	20
Open/Inactive	12	8	0	4	555	0	579
Closed	10	5	1	2	139	1	158

Controlled Substance Arrests		State		Federal	Total
		Misdemeanor	Felony		
Cocaine		1	6	0	7
Marijuana		23	64	6	93
Spice		0	9	0	9
Methamphetamine		11	148	39	198
Prescription - All		1	25	0	26
Club Drugs		0	0	0	0
Hallucinogens		0	2	0	2
Heroin		0	35	20	55
Other		1	0	0	1
Total	37	289	65	391	

Arrests - Non Drug Related	Persons	Property	Morals	Justice	Weapons	Total
	11	8	0	14	2	35

	State	Federal
Search Warrants Executed	515	6

Crime in Wyoming 2014 Page | 107

Suspect Sex	Persons	Property	Morals	Justice	Drugs	Other	Total
Male	18	4	1	8	276	3	310
Female	0	2	0	4	128	4	138
Unknown	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Total	19	6	1	12	404	7	449

Suspect Race	Persons	Property	Morals	Justice	Drugs	Other	Total
White	16	6	0	14	317	19	372
African-American	0	0	0	0	10	0	10
Hispanic	2	0	0	2	54	0	58
Native American	1	0	0	0	12	0	13
Asian	0	0	0	0	4	0	4
Others	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Total	20	6	0	16	397	19	458

All Controlled Substance Charges - State and Federal	Cocaine	Marijuana	Meth	Hallucinogens	Prescription	Spice	Heroin	Other	Total
Possession	9	79	104	0	11	8	8	0	219
Sale	4	34	82	2	33	2	4	0	161
Aid and Abet	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	3
Conspiracy	5	21	103	0	4	5	11	0	149
Transportation\Smuggle	2	20	9	0	0	0	1	1	33
Use/Consumption	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
Manufacture	0	1	11	0	0	0	0	0	12
Cultivation	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Drug Endangered Children	0	1	11	0	0	0	0	0	12
Other	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	1	4
Total	20	158	323	4	49	15	24	2	595

Crime in Wyoming 2014 Page | 108

Controlled Substance Seizures\Purchases						
	Seizures	WHP	Total	Measure	Purchase	Measure
Cocaine - Powder	589.05	1	590.05	Grams	8	Grams
Crack Cocaine	1.8	0	1.8	Grams	0	Grams
Marijuana	19293.57	244939.43	264233	Grams	651.04	Grams
Spice	1069.4	146.75	1216.15	Grams	20	Grams
Hash	27.5	570	597.5	Grams	0	Grams
Methamphetamine - Powder	483.3	116.5	599.8	Grams	181	Grams
Methamphetamine - ICE	4538.2	1400.87	5939.07	Grams	650.6	Grams
Prescription - Stimulants	183.7	9	192.7	Pills	4	Pills
Depressants	20.2	0	20.2	Pills	73	Pills
Oxy/Hydrocodone/Vicodan/Etc	703.2	0	703.2	Pills	249.2	Pills
Steroids	0	0	0	Dose	2	Dose
Morphine	12	0	12	Dose	12	Dose
Fentanyl	2	0	2	Dose	2	Dose
Hallucinogens - LSD	79	0	79	Dose	17	Dose
Psilocybin	1144.1	516	1660.1	Grams	15	Grams
Other	0.5	0	0.5	Grams	6	Grams
Heroin - Brown	98.3	10	108.3	Grams	1.6	Grams
Heroin - Black Tar	36.6	202.2	238.8	Grams	1.3	Grams
Heroin - White	0.9	0	0.9	Grams	0	Grams
Club Drugs	13	0	13	Dose	0	Dose
Marijuana Plant Seized/Destroyed	55	0	55	Plants		

All Units of Measurement were rounded to the nearest whole number.

Court Disposition - State and Federal	Persons	Property	Morals	Justice	Drugs	Other	Total
Conviction	10	2	0	0	242	9	263
Declined	3	0	0	1	12	0	16
Dismissed	2	0	0	0	8	0	10
Acquitted	1	0	0	0	0	0	1

	Investigation	Disrupted	Dismantled	Total
Drug Trafficking Organizations	50	10	0	60
Money Laundering Organizations	0	1	0	1
Gangs	42	10	0	52
Totals	92	21	0	113

	Investigation	Disrupted	Dismantled	Total
Drug Trafficking Organizations	50	10	0	60
Money Laundering Organizations	0	1	0	1
Gangs	42	10	0	52
Totals	92	21	0	113

Weapon Seizure Breakdown		
	Total	Charges Filed
Handgun	39	2
Rifle	14	1
Shotgun	10	0
Machine Guns / Assault Weapons	2	0
Explosive Devices	0	0
Other	1	0
Total	66	3

Clan Lab Categories	Total
OPERATIONAL Active or Inactive	9
DUMP SITE ONLY	7
Total	16

	Total	Federal
Wire Intercepts Initiated	23	4

	Total	Federal
Pen Registers Initiated	37	46

	Total
Gang Members Arrested	0

	Drug Related	Total
Community Meetings Held	2	2

# WYOMING STATE CRIME LABORATORY

# ACCREDITATION AND CERTIFICATION

American Society of Crime Lab Directors/Laboratory Accreditation Board (ASCLD/LAB).

In 2011, the Crime Laboratory received accreditation under the International Standards Organization. The standards are the same ones used in forensic laboratories throughout the world and are designed to ensure that the quality of our testing results meet the rigorous reliability levels required by the criminal justice system. The Crime Laboratory is accredited in the testing disciplines of controlled substances, trace evidence, biology, latent fingerprints, and firearms & tool marks.

## SERVICES, COVERAGE AREA, AND STAFFING

The Wyoming State Crime Laboratory provides comprehensive analysis of criminal evidence for all of Wyoming's state and local law enforcement agencies as well as providing analysis services to federal agencies assisting state and local officers. Available services include the analysis of controlled substances, fire debris, clandestine laboratories, body fluid identification, DNA testing, latent fingerprinting, blood pattern analysis, firearm and toolmark identification, hair and fibers, paints, gunshot residue, elemental analysis of unknown substances, and crime scene reconstruction.

Laboratory personnel also provide professional, expert, testimony in courts of law, training to state and local agencies in relevant subjects of forensic sciences, assistance at crime scenes, preservation of evidence, and assistance with unsolved "cold" cases upon request. The laboratory also assists with referrals to testing laboratories and/or individual experts for analysis requests that are outside of the current scope of our testing services.

The laboratory currently has a staff of twenty-five employees consisting of the director, one (1) quality assurance manager, two (2) evidence technicians, and twenty-one (21) forensic scientists.

## DEFINITIONS

**Analysis Requests:** The number of requests for analysis submitted to the Wyoming State Crime Laboratory regardless of the number of individual items that need to be analyzed within each request.



